RESOLUTION NO. 2017-42
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, July 26, 2017 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
9:00 a.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2, PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to five minutes
per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upor by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meetings of May 24, June 8§ (Workshop),
June 20 (Budget Workshop), and June 28, 2017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jeff Davidson, President Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Russ Thomas, Director



3b

3¢

Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for June, 2017

Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #544 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,865,351.56 for June, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a

4b

4¢

4d

de

4f

Annual High School Senior Scholarship Winners
(Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants)

Recognition of Tamara Green for 20 Years of Service with CCWD
(Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations) RES 2017-

Discussion / Action Regarding Ballot Selection for California Special Districts
Association, Seat C
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

Discussion / Action Regarding State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session:
SB 623 (Monning)
(Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants)

Review and Direction of the FY 2016-17 Fourth Quarter Investment Report
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Discussion / Action Regarding Annual Resolution to Submit Delinquencies to
County Tax Rolls
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-

Update on the Financial Analysis Study
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

5. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report

6.% GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

7.% BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

Wednesday, August 9, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
Wednesday, August 23, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

*No information included in packet 07/26/17 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 3



9. CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 042-035-016, San Andreas, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

11. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packct 07/26/17 Board Mccting
I age 3 Of 3



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Commitiees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Thomas (alt. Ratterman)
Davidson / Ratterman

Davidson / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Strange / Ratterman (alt. Davidson)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Strange)
All Board Members
Ratterman (alt. Thomas)

Underhill / Thomas
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting,

*# The 1% name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 04/12/17
Board/Committees Listing/2017



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MAY 24, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director (arrived 9:13 a.m.)
Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager
Stacey Lollar, HR Manager
Mike Samorano, Mechanic
Tami Bennett-Kirby, Senior Admin Tech
Robbie Creamer, Engineering Analyst

Others Present: Vickey Mills
Dennis Mills, County Supervisor

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance. Director Strange was absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 10089



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:

3a, Minutes for the Regular Board Meetings of April 12 and April 26,
and Special Board Meeting of April 26, 2017; 3b, Board of Directors
Monthly Time Sheets for April, 2017; 3c, Adopted Resolution No.
2017-22 Ratifying Claim Summary #542 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,505,848.22 for April, 2017; 3d, Adopted Resolution No. 2017-23
Supporting the Nomination of Dave Eggerton for ACWA Region 3
Board Member Position; and 3e, Adopted Resolution No. 2017-24
Approving Request for Water Leak Adjustment for Account
#026584-000

3a Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meetings of April 12 and April 26, and
Special Board Meeting of April 26, 2017
3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for April, 2017
3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #542 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,505,848.22 for April, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-22
3d Resolution of Support for Nomination of Dave Eggerton for ACWA Region 3
Board Member Position
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-23
3e Approve Request for Water Leak Adjustment for Account #026584-000
(Stacey Lollar, HR Manager) RES 2017-24
Director Underhill pulled Item 3f from the Consent Agenda
3f Adopt Positions on State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)
AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas, Underhill and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Director Strange
OFF CONSENT AGENDA
Director Underhill pulled Item 3f from the Consent Agenda
3f Adopt Positions on State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)
MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill — Adopted Positions of “Support” on
State Legislation: AB 1427 (Eggman), AB 18 (Garcia), SB 5 (De Leon),
and a “Watch Position” on AB 524 (Bigelow)
DISCUSSION: Director Underhill inquired to the “support” position of AB 524 (Bigelow). Public

Utilities: fines and settlements: 2015 Butte Fire. Mr. Eggerton explained the impacts of AB 524 and

05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 10090



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

because of change to the bill, staff recommends the District take a "watch position” at this time.
There was some discussion.

Director Strange arrived at 9:13 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Review and Acceptance of the FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Investment Report
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — by Minute Entry, Approved and
Accepted the District’s Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Investment
Report

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer reported on the District’s current cash and investment balances. He
indicated the LAIF accounts are marginally better, and staff is looking at outside resources for
advice in its investment portfolio strategy. Mr. Meyer responded to questions from Board
Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4b Presentation on Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Preliminary Budget
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Mr. Meyer provided a PowerPoint presentation on the District’'s draft FY 2017-18 Operating and
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) budgets. He explained the District’s operating and non-
operating revenues, where they come from and fund balances. Water consumption is a significant
revenue source for CCWD, and the District experienced a loss of $600,000 in water sales last year
due to water conservation. He explained that property tax revenue funds have been shifted to
cover the loss in rates which have reduced the District’s reserves, even though the District is
experiencing a 1 percent growth pattern in customer connections. The County is projecting a 1
percent increase in property taxes in FY 2017-18 which equates to the District receiving
$2,733,995, allowing $410,099 to go into the special project fund and $2,323,896 into the operating
fund. Mr. Meyer reviewed the expenditure summary, departmental summary, Capital Outlay list,
CIP budgets for water and wastewater projects, and water and wastewater Renovation and
Replacement projects.

05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 10091



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

The Board Members directed questions to staff regarding Fund 108 balances and allocations, and
voiced their concerns on project balances.

RECESS was called at 10:21 a.m. SESSION RESUMED at 10:26 a.m.

Mr. Mever discussed employee salary and benefits, and retiree health costs and increased PERS
costs. He provided options to balance the FY 2017-18 budget; there is an expected $1,007,118
budget shortfall for FY 2017-18. The next steps of the budget process are to address the
shortfalls, incorporate comments and direction from the Board Members, submit a preliminary
budget to the Board Members for review at their June 8" meeting, hold a budget workshop on June
20", and adopt the FY 2017-18 budget on June 28" Board Members voiced their concerns and
views on customer water usage, regulatory and state mandates, and securing funds for future
FERC relicensing. Mr. Meyer responded to questions from Board Members. The Board thanked
Mr. Meyer for his presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

4c Information / Discussion Regarding Approval of New Employee Policies,
Sections 6000.1 to 6000.13
(Stacey Lollar, HR Manager)

Ms. Lollar addressed the Board and reviewed Sections 6000.1 to 6000.13 of new employee
policies that are to be reviewed and commented on by the Board; a complete set of reviewed
employee policies will be brought back to the Board for adoption at a future meeting. Director
Strange asked about the “Leave Policy”. Ms. Lollar responded to questions from Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

4d Discussion / Action Regarding Amending the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Personnel
Allocation
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-25

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Underhill — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-25
Approving to Amend the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Personnel Allocation

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton discussed the changes in personnel allocations and salary
schedules. He explained the roles that Joel Metzger and Stacey Lollar have been taking on and
would like to make their new positions permanent. He proposed a change to move Joel Metzger
from Customer Relations Manager/PIO to Manager of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants.
Ms. Lollar has been overseeing the customer service department since December, 2016 and will
continue to supervise the department. Staff recommends changing Ms. Lollar’s title from Human
Resources Manager to Director of Human Resources and Customer Service. The new position title
of Ms. Lollar will include a change in salary schedule. The other position classification has 2 levels.
Mr. Metzger will be at level | which is the same salary schedule as his current position. Level Il
which will not be filled at this time, has a different salary schedule. Additionally, staff proposed to
change the title of Peter Martin from Water Resources Program Manager to Manager of Water
Resources; there is no change in salary schedule for this title change.

05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 10092



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Director Ratterman inquired if there would be a conflict with Ms. Lollar overseeing customer service
staff along with managing Human Resources. Mr. Eggerton indicated that customer service could
come to him or the HR technical assistant if any issues arise. Director Ratterman asked if there are
employee policies that establish this procedure. Director Strange voiced his concern about
removing the Assistant to the General Manager position from the salary schedule. He requested
that Mr. Metzger perform less travel and more telecommunication work due to budget constraints.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Underhill, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: Director Strange

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

° Discussion / Action Regarding Approving a Side Letter Agreement of Salary
Schedule with the Management and Confidential Unit
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-26

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-26
Approving a Side Letter Agreement of Salary Schedule with the
Management and Confidential Unit

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton reported that since the Board amended the FY 2016-17 Personnel
Allocation, staff recommended the Board approve a Side Letter Agreement of Salary Schedules
with the Management and Confidential Unit reflecting the salary compensation schedules of the
new positions as well as deletion of the eliminated positions.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Strange, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4e Discussion / Action regarding Review and Approval of proposed Amendments to
Appendix A of District Policy No. 5070 - Conflict of Interest Code
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-27

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill - Adopted Resolution No. 2017-27
Amending Appendix “A” of the District’s Conflict of Interest Policy
No. 5070 — Conflict of Interest Code

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton explained that the adoption of the Side Letter Agreement of the
salary schedules with the Management and Confidential Unit requires amending Appendix “A” of
the District's Conflict of Interest policy; some positions will need to be added and deleted. He
reviewed the proposed changes to Appendix A.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 10093



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following activities: 1) he thanked Supervisor Mills for the County’s
participation in the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority for the purpose of developing a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan; 2) President Tiegs of the Association of California Water
Agencies visited CCWD on May 21; 3) the County Board of Supervisors approved to fund the
temporary bridge on Blagen Road in White Pines; 4) provided a briefing on LAFCO’s sphere of
influence update for CCWD; and 5) CCWD will comment on the water-related aspects of the
County’s Draft Environmental Impact Report on commercial cannabis cultivation.

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on the approval of the County Board of Supervisors at their May 23"
meeting to install a temporary bridge on Blagen Road in White Pines. She reported on discussions
by Caltrans to straighten the road from Arnold to the Calaveras Big Trees State Park on Highway
4,

Director Thomas — nothing to report.

Director Strange reported on his attendance at a Calaveras Public Utility District meeting on May
9" and a community event in West Point on May 21%, where he had people voice interest in
obtaining raw water in the West Point area.

Director Ratterman reported on his and Director Davidson’s meeting with the County Board of
Supervisors Chair and Vice Chair on May 22™ and on projects of mutual interest in the County.

Director Davidson — nothing to report.

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Thursday, June 8, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Financial Analysis Workshop
= Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 2:00 p.m., Budget Workshop
= Wednesday, June 28, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting / Budget Adoption

The Open Session ended at 12:43 p.m.

05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 10094



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

9. CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 12:43 p.m. Those present were
Board Members: Jeff Davidson, Scott Ratterman, Bertha Underhill, Russ Thomas and Terry
Strange; staff members Dave Eggerton, Robbie Creamer (item 9a & 9b), Stacey Lollar (item
9c),and Peter Martin (item 9d); General Counsel Matt Weber, Labor Counsel Gage Dungy, and
Special Counsel Dave Cameron by telephone.

Oa Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 042-035-016, San Andreas, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

9b Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 055-051-008, Copperopolis, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

9c Conference with Labor Negotiators
Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, Director of HR and
Customer Service Stacey Lollar and Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021

9d Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation

Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) (Pending adjudicatory proceeding before
State Water Resources Control Board regarding District water rights)

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 2:00 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

1. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 2:00 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

05/24/17 Board Mecting
Page 10095



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Directors Present:

Staff Present:

Others Present:

RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.

ORDINANCE NO.

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BOARD WORKSHOP
JUNE 8, 2017

Jeff Davidson, President

Scott Ratterman, Director

Bertha Underhill, Director

Russ Thomas, Director

Terry Strange, Director (arrived at 9:20 a.m.)

Dave Eggerton, General Manager

Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service
Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations

Jesse Hampton, Plant Operations Manager

Tami Bennett-Kirby, Senior Admin Tech

Zach Burke, Treatment Plant Operator Il

Roc Filippini, Collection Worker IV

Phil McCartney, Mechanic I

Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst

Ben Stopper, Treatment Plant Operator [i

And approximately 25 other CCWD employees present for

public comment
Shawn Koorn, Associate Vice President, HDR

Tom Gould, Quality Control, HDR
Vickey Mills

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

201728
PFA-03
201701

The Board Workshop was called to order by President Jeff Davidson at approximately 9:00 a.m.

Director Strange was absent.

06/08/17 Board Workshop

Page 10096



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Robert Creamer, Local 1021 SEIU, provided the Board a collection of signatures from the
District's union employees supporting the bargaining team for a new contract.

Mr. Ben Stopper, resident of Rancho Calaveras and CCWD employee, addressed the Board and
discussed the value of CCWD employees.

3. UPDATE ON STAFF REVIEW OF THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED CALAVERAS COUNTY MEDICAL CANNABIS
AND COMMERCE ORDINANCE (Water Resources Impacts Only)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton reviewed the proposed comments to be submitted on the County’s
Draft EIR for Commercial Cannabis regulation. The District's primary concerns are the adverse
impacts to local water resources of illicit cultivation. A letter with the District's concerns and
comments are due to the County by June 14, 2017.

Director Strange arrived at 9:20 a.m.

Director Davidson would like staff to include comments regarding the impacts of illegal grows and
diverting waters, and chemicals making their way into water ways with lack of resources to manage
the cleanup efforts particularly if a prohibition is implemented and funds disappear. Director
Thomas would like a stronger statement in regards to the comment on page 9 of the presentation
concerning groundwater monitoring.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Vickey Mills reported on the recent Calaveras County Supervisor study
session on the DEIR. There will be another study session on June 20" after the comment period.

4. SUBMITTAL OF PRELIMINARY FY 17-18 OPERATING AND CIP BUDGETS

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer discussed the FY 17-18 budget as a bridge year and the items
proposed to balance the budget for FY 17-18 which includes: 1) deferring the first year principal
payment for the Administration Building to FY 18-19; and 2) for one year only, transfer 15 percent
of property tax revenues from Special Project Fund to Operations (for FY 18-19 and beyond, use
the 15 percent of property tax revenue to be split between the Special Project Fund and the North
Fork FERC Relicensing Reserve, once created). There is a Board Workshop scheduled for June
20" to review the FY 17-18 budget in further detail and take comments and/or direction.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

5. PRESENTATION OF DRAFT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

DISCUSSION:  Mr. Meyer introduced HDR consultants Shawn Koorn and Tom Gould and
reviewed the scope of their work. He explained that HDR looked at the District’s water and sewer
financials separately. He indicated that the District is at risk for losing a $4 million grant project due
to a deficit in the sewer operating fund.

06/08/17 Board Workshop
Page 10097



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Mr. Koorn presented the draft financial analysis which includes: comparing utility revenues to
expenses, developing financial planning criteria for a period of 5 years, developing a sustainable
funding approach for the Capital Improvement Plan, and maintaining adequate reserve balances.
Director Davidson stated that he would like to see a portion of capacity fees go toward repayment
of the Administration Building loan.

Mr. Koorn discussed the water operation side first, which included an assumption of less than 1
percent growth. On the water side, the draft plan indicates that operational revenue may be
sufficient to fund water operations, no increase in Capital Renovation & Replacement (R&R)
revenue is assumed, and capital funding assumes some borrowing for projects. Mr. Koorn did not
see any need to update/change funding practices. The Board was interested in industry standards
of debt and reserve amounts, which Mr. Koorn addressed. There was discussion on analyzing debt
service and the employee salary and benefits split between water and sewer accounts through this
financial analysis process as well as future examination of options to stabilize water revenues from
fluctuations in consumption.

Mr. Koorn discussed the wastewater operations side next, and showed there is a deficit in revenue
requirements for the District's wastewater operations. The draft financial analysis assumes no
additional increase in Capital R&R revenue and capital funding assumes some borrowing for
projects. It was noted that the wastewater operations look healthy. Mr. Eggerton also cautioned
the Board that the outlook of the capital side of wastewater could change due to the $6 million
needed for restoration of Copper Cove Pond 6.

The next steps are to review the draft financial analysis, refine the numbers, review Copper Cove
Pond 6 requirements, and consider the costs of FERC relicensing.

The Board of Directors and staff discussed possible options to address the wastewater shortfall.
Director Davidson wants staff to include an increase in staffing levels in the draft financial plans
and Director Thomas agreed. Director Thomas suggested looking at connection fees. Director
. Davidson suggested reviewing opportunities for the District to operate small districts for a fee.
Director Strange voiced concern over rate increases to constituents in the West Point/Wilsevylle
area, as they are in a disadvantaged community.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

6. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on her attendance at an Ebbetts Pass Property Owners Council
meeting and invited fellow Board Members to attend future meetings.

Director Thomas had nothing to report.

Director Strange reported that he will be out of the County from June 30" through July 16",

Director Ratterman reported that he will be attending a Calaveras Amador Mokelumne River
Authority meeting on June 21,

Director Davidson reported on his attendance at the Calaveras High School scholarship night and
had the pleasure to present two scholarships from CCWD.

06/08/17 Board Workshop
Page 10098



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

7. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 2:00 p.m., Budget Workshop
= Wednesday, June 28, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting / Budget Adoption

The Open Session ended at 11:25 a.m.

8. CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 11:30 a.m. Those present were
Board Members: Jeff Davidson, Scott Ratterman, Bertha Underhill, Russ Thomas and Terry
Strange; staff members Dave Eggerton, General Manager and Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and
Customer Service; and Labor Counsel Gage Dungy.

8a Conference with Labor Negotiators
Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, Director of HR and
Customer Service Stacey Lollar, and Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021

9. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 12:05 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

10. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 12:06 pm

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Stacey Lollar
General Manager Director of HR and Customer Service

06/08/17 Board Workshop
Page 10099



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Directors Present:

Director(s) Absent:

Staff Present:

Others Present;

RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.

ORDINANCE NO.

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JUNE 20, 2017

Jeff Davidson, President

Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director

Russ Thomas, Director

Terry Strange, Director

Dave Eggerton, General Manager

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board

Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services

Teresa Tanaka, Director of Operations

Ron Rose, Sr. Treatment Plant Operator

Jesse Hampton, Plant Operations Manager

Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service

Joel Metzger, Mgr. of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants

Vickey Mills

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2017-28
PFA-03
201701

President Davidson called the Board Workshop to order at approximately 2:00 p.m. and led the

pledge of allegiance.

1. ROLL CALL

Director Strange was absent.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

06/20/17 Board Workshop

Page 10100



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. RECOGNITION OF JPIA H.R. LA BOUNTY SAFETY AWARD

Ms. Tanaka announced that CCWD Senior Treatment Plant Operator Ron Rose has been
recognhized by ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) for identifying and scheduling
removal of dead and /or dying trees that were impacted by the bark beetle and considered a
hazard for falling. Mr. Rose was awarded $75 and a safety certificate from the JPIA. The Board
congratulated and thanked Mr. Rose.

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Information / Discussion Regarding Update of District Employment Policies, Section
5000 - Compensation, and Section 8000 — Employment Separation
(Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service)

DISCUSSION: Ms. Lollar indicated the agenda package included a set of employee policies
regarding updates to Section 5000, Compensation and Section 8000, Employment Separation for
the Board’s review and comment. Director Thomas requested a minor change in language used in
section 5000.1. Ms. Lollar will make the recommended change. Director Underhill inquired about
longevity pay and other compensation. Ms. Lollar responded to questions from the Board of
Directors.

PUBLIC CONMMENT. There was no public comment.

No action taken on this item.

5. BUDGET WORKSHOP

Discussion Regarding FY 2017-18 Preliminary Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer provided a PowerPoint presentation on the preliminary FY 2017-18
Operating and CIP budgets. A review of revenue sources for operating and non-operating revenue
sources are projected at $15,635,070 for FY 17-18. He reviewed the various transfers in to the
preliminary budget, debt service and department summary. There is a decrease in debt service
from FY 16-17 largely due to the maturity of a scheduled debt. It is projected there will be a one-
time transfer in of $454,762 to balance the budget. Mr. Meyer discussed the ongoing issues the
Board will have to face in resolving the funding gap in the wastewater operating fund, re-
establishing and maintaining adequate debt coverage ratios, reliable and perpetual funding for
Capital R&R programs, and FERC relicensing reserves. The preliminary budget does not include
the outcome of pending SEIU employee contract negotiations. Mr. Meyer responded to questions
from the Board Members.

Mr. Meyer indicated the next steps in the budget process are to incorporate comments / direction
from the Board into the FY 17-18 budgets. The FY 2017-18 Operating and CIP budgets and
Personnel Allocation will be brought to the Board of Directors on June 28" for final adoption.

PUBLIC COMMENT. There was no public comment.

06/20/17 Board Workshop
Page 10101



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

6. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Dirhector Underhill reported on her attendance at a White Pines Park Committee meeting on June
19",

Director Thomas reported on his attendance at the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority
meeting earlier in June; and he will be attending the Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional
Water Management Joint Powers Authority meeting on June 21%.

Director Ratterman reported that he will be attending a Calaveras Amador Mokelumne River
Authority meeting on June 21%; and will attend a County Board of Supervisors / CCWD Board
of Directors Coordination Meeting on June 26",

Director Davidson had noth’ing {o report.

7. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, June 28, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting / Budget Adoption
= Wednesday, July 12, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Board Workshop / Financial Analysis
= Wednesday, July 26, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Open Session ended at 3:05 p.m.

8. CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 3:05 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Jeff Davidson, Scott Ratterman, Bertha Underhill, and Russ Thomas (Director Terry
Strange was absent); staff members Dave Eggerton, General Manager and Stacey Lollar, Director
of HR and Customer Service; and Labor Counsel Gage Dungy patrticipated by telephone.

8a Conference with Labor Negotiators
Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, Director of HR and
Customer Service Stacey Lollar, and Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021

9. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 3:17 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

06/20/17 Board Workshop
Page 10102



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

10. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:17 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

06/20/17 Board Workshop
Page 10103



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-28
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JUNE 28, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeffrey Mevyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources
Robbie Creamer, Engineering Analyst
Tami Bennett-Kirby, Senior Admin Tech
Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service

Others Present: Vickey Mills
Elaine St. John

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance.

1. ROLL CALL

All Board Members were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

i R (e 1]

Ms. Vickey Mills asked that, in the future, staff identify water and sewer accounts with a “w”, “s” or
“‘wis” next to the account number on the Reports of the Write-off of Uncollectible Account

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10104



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Receivables. She inquired about the Claim Summary, specifically about the eleven new
computers purchased and what happens to the old ones. She inquired if they can be donated to
the public library.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:
3a, Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for May, 2017; and 3d,
Quarterly Engineering Report

3a Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for May, 2017

Director Ratterman pulled Item 3b from the Consent Agenda
3b Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #543 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,422,777.23 for May, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-_____

Director Thomas pulled Item 3¢ from the Consent Agenda

3c Report on the Write-Off of Uncollectible Accounts Receivable for the period of
December 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

3d Quarterly Engineering Report
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

OFF CONSENT AGENDA

Director Ratterman pulled Item 3b from the Consent Agenda

3b Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #543 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,422,777.23 for May, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-28

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-28
Ratifying Claim Summary #543 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,422,777.23 for May, 2017

DISCUSSION: Director Ratterman responded to Vickey Mills' comment about donating CCWD’s
surplus computer equipment to the libraries. He asked about the purchases of the new lap top
computers and what does the District do with the surplus computer equipment. Director Strange
inquired about dam fees paid to the Department of Water Resources listed on page 3 of the Claim
Summary. Mr. Meyer responded to questions from Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10105



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Director Thomas pulled Ifem 3c from the Consent Agenda

3c Report on the Write-Off of Uncollectible Accounts Receivable for the period of
December 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

MOTION: °  Directors Thomas / Underhill — Received Report on the Write-Off of
Uncollectible Accounts Receivable for the period of December 1, 2016
through May 31, 2017

DISCUSSION: Director Thomas asked about the posting date of the written-off accounts. Mr.
Mevyer stated the District write-offs are performed every six months and are cleared from the books
as bad debts. The accounts are sent to collections. There was some further discussion.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Underhill, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4. PUBLIC HEARING

President Davidson Opened the Public Hearing at 9:18 a.m.

o Discussion / Action Regarding the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2017-18
Operating and Capital Improvement Plan Budget
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-29

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-29
Adopting the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Operating and Capital Improvement
Plan Budget

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer provided a PowerPoint presentation of the proposed FY 2017-18
Operating and Capital Improvement budgets. He reviewed the changes from the FY 2016-17
budget that included: PERS side fund loan ($312,008) moved from benefits to debt service as
instructed by the District auditor; service maintenance contracts costs increased by $103,675;
District-wide arc flash assessments added; one-time raw water pump replacement in Lake Tulloch;
roof and gutter repairs, repair and painting of Jenny Lind training facility; pre-funding portion of
retiree health; increased lab services by $50,000 for regulatory compliance; outside legal
decreased by $71,000; reduced Water Resources professional services by $40,000; and property,
liability and general insurance costs lowered by $25,000. There was some discussion on funding
water rights costs.

Mr. Meyer reported on the District's ongoing issues which will have financial impacts to future
budgets: 1) state’s efforts to implement permanent water conservation measures, 2) need for water
06/28/17 Board Mecting

Page 10106



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

rate revenue predictability; 3) increasing PERS and retiree health costs; 4) funding for the
administration building loan ($645,741/six years); 5) long term funding for capital R&R programs;
6) sustainable funding for FERC relicensing projects; and 7) resolve operating and wastewater
funding gaps. The FY 2017-18 budget is balanced and he summarized the actions of deferring the
first year principal payment of the administration building loan to FY 2018-19 ($570,741), and for
FY 2017-18 “only” a one-time transfer of $410,099 from the special project fund to bridge the
funding gap in operations. His presentation included a review of Capital Improvement Program
water and wastewater projects, and Water & Wastewater Capital Renovation & Replacement
projects. The Board thanked Mr. Meyer for his efforts in preparing the FY 2017-18 Operating and
CIP budgets.

PUBLIC COMMVENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e Discussion / Action Regarding the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2017-18
Personnel Allocation Budget
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-30

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill — Approved Resolution No. 2017-29
Adopting the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Personnel Allocation Budget

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer reported there are no new positions being proposed to be added to the
FY 2017-18 Personnel Allocation budget. Instead, a .5 FTE position has been removed. The total
positions being allocated for the FY 2017-18 are 65 full-time employees.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

President Davidson Closed the Public Hearing at 9:42 a.m.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5. NEW BUSINESS

5a Discussion / Action regarding adoption of a Memorandum of Understanding with
the Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-31
MOTON: Directors Underhill / Ratterman - Adopted Resolution No. 2017-31

Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Employee
Organization SEIU Local 1021 for the Term of July 1, 2017 to
June 30, 2020

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10107



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton provided the Board Members copies of an MOU approved by the
SEIU employees and indicated the current SEIU contract will expire June 30", Staff and Union
representatives have participated in the negotiations since February, 2017, and the outcome is fair
and reasonable to the agency and its employees, which are the most important and valuable asset
of the organization. He reviewed the substantial changes in the proposed agreement from the
previous agreement that include changes to: lunch/rest breaks, on-call duty, standby assignments,
reopeners on retirement medical benefits for future employees, and cost of living adjustments.

Director Ratterman commented on the detail and lengthy process of the negotiations and
appreciates how this has evolved. Director Strange shared his concern about the contract and
voiced his opinion about the fiscal impacts to the ratepayers. Directors Davidson, Underhill and
Thomas commented on the proposed contract. Director Davidson asked what the additional costs
in the contract will be to the FY 2017-18 budget. Mr. Meyer responded there is an additional
$134,895 the first year, $137,323 the second year, and $117,717 the third year of the contract;
total costs of $779,870 over 3 years.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: Director Strange

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

RECESS was called at 10:37 a.m. SESSION RESUMED at 10:41 a.m.

5b ANNUAL STANDBY ASSESSMENT FEES
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer discussed the annual standby assessments and the improvement
district fees assessed for each district. Mr. Meyer responded to questions from Director Strange.

= Indian Rock Vineyards Subdivision (Sewer) RES 2017-32
= West Point Improvement District 3 (Water) RES 2017-33
= Ebbetts Pass Improvement District 5 (Water) RES 2017-34
= Jenny Lind Improvement District 6, Copper Cove

Improvement District 7 (including Copperopolis Townsite)(Water) RES 2017-35

= Saddle Creek Subdivision Improvement District 7 (Water) RES 2017-36
= Copper Cove / LaContenta Improvement District 85 (Sewer) RES 2017-37

= |ndian Rock Vineyards Subdivision (Sewer) RES 2017-32

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Strange — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-32
Approving Annual Standby Assessment Fee for Indian Rock Vineyards
Subdivision (Sewer)

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10108



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Strange, Thomas, Underhill and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

= West Point Improvement District 3 (Water) RES 2017-33
MOTION: Directors Strange / Ratterman — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-33
Approving Annual Standby Assessment Fee for West Point

Improvement District 3 (Water)

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Ratterman, Thomas, Underhill and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

= Ebbetts Pass Improvement District 5 (Water) RES 2017-34
MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-34
Approving Annual Standby Assessment Fee for Ebbetts Pass

Improvement District 5 (Water)

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

= Jenny Lind Improvement District 6, Copper Cove
Improvement District 7 (including Copperopolis Townsite)(Water) RES 2017-35

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Ratterman — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-35
Approving Annual Standby Assessment Fee for Jenny Lind
Improvement District 6, Copper Cove Improvement District 7
(including Copperopolis Townsite){Water)

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Ratterman, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10109



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

= Saddle Creek Subdivision Improvement District 7 (Water) RES 2017-36
MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas —~ Adopted Resolution No. 2017-36
Approving Annual Standby Assessment Fees for Saddle Creek
Subdivision Improvement District 7 (Water)

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Vickey Mills asked about the service area. Staff responded to Ms. Mills.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

= Copper Cove / LaContenta Improvement District 8S (Sewer) RES 2017-37
MOTION: Directors Thomas / Ratterman — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-37
Approving Annual Standby Assessment Fees for Copper Cove/
LaContenta Subdivision Improvement District 8S (Sewer)

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Ratterman, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5¢ Discussion / Action Regarding Contract Renewal for Federal Legislative
Advocacy Services with O’Connell & Dempsey, LLC
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-38

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-38
Approving Contract for Federal Legislative Advocacy Services with
O’Connell & Dempsey, LLC for $48,000 for FY 2017-18, funding to come
from District Fund 101-56-60590

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton reported on the continuous advocacy needed in Washington, DC
and the services that Mia O’Connell of O'Connell & Dempsey, LLC provides the District. The
contract proposal is for $48,000 for the FY 2017-18. Each of the Board Members voiced their
support of the contract.

PUBLIC CONMIMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10110



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

5d Discussion / Action Regarding Contract Renewal for Water Policy Consulting
Services with John S. Mills
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-39

MOTION: Directors Strange / Ratterman — Adopted Resolution No. 2017-39
Approving Contract Renewal for Water Policy Consulting Services with
Johns S. Mills for $80,000 for FY 2017-18, funding to come from District
Fund 101-60-60590

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton reviewed the work Mr. Mills has assisted the District with in regard to
water rights, Bay-Delta flows, and the District's efforts for storage and/or conveyance at New
Melones Reservoir. Mr. Mills' proposed contract is for $80,000 for FY 2017-18, a $40,000
reduction from last year. Director Strange requested periodic reports from Mr. Mills.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Elaine St. John expressed her support of Mr. Mills and his contract.

AYES: Directors Strange, Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5e Discussion / Action Regarding Amending the Debt Schedule for the Administration
Building Internal Loan
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-40

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas ~ Adopted Resolution No. 2017-40
Approving an Internal Loan Agreement to Finance the CCWD
Operations Headquarters Building at 267 George Reed Drive in
San Andreas, CA

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer explained the request to defer payment of principal of an internal District
loan for its new administrative building. To construct the District's administrative building, funds
were borrowed from six expansion funds with a repayment schedule (Resolution No. 2012-03) of
interest and principal. Due to budget constraints in the FY 2017-18 Operating budget, it is
proposed to delay the start of the principal payments for one year until FY 2018-19 and amend the
loan agreement. Director Ratterman stated this is a key component to balancing the FY 2017-18
Operating budget and emphasized this is a one-time process.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Vickey Mills stated that the District should thank the disadvantaged
communities of Douglas Flat, Vallecito and West Point for their sewer expansion funds which were
originally borrowed from.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5f Discussion / Direction Regarding Approval of Submittal for Grant Funds from
CPPA’s Energy Efficiency Program
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10111



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — by Minute Entry, Authorize the General
Manager to submit an Application to the Calaveras Public Power
Agency (CPPA) Energy Efficiency Program for the District’s Parking
Lot Exterior Lighting Refrofit Project

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin reported on the results of an energy audit performed on the District’s
administrative building which identified changing its current lighting in its parking lot to LED for a
cost savings. CPPA has a program allowing its member agencies access to up to $20,000 for
energy efficient upgrades. Staff requests the Board authorize the General Manager to submit an
application for $6,705 to CPPA for the District’'s parking lot exterior lighting retrofit project. Staff
responded to questions from Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Ratterman, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Director Strange left the meeting at 11:25 a.m.

5g Discussion / Action Regarding Disposal and/or Sale of Surplus Vehicles
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-41

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill - Adopted Resolution No. 2017-41
Approving the Disposal and/or Sale of Vehicles and Equipment

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer reviewed a list of District vehicles and equipment that either exceed the
District's mileage replacement guidelines or have varying degrees of maintenance requirements,
all at substantial cost, and need to be declared surplus. Mr. Meyer responded to questions from
Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Vickey Mills asked if the District offers its surplus vehicles for sale to
other agencies. Mr. Meyer indicated that District policy dictates vehicles to public auction. Director
Ratterman expressed that he appreciates the idea of offering its surplus vehicles to other agencies
and recommends revisiting the policy sometime in the future.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhiill, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Strange

6. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report.

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10112



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

7. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton recommended the Board President cancel the July 12" Board Meeting as one
meeting (July 26) will suffice for conducting business of the District in July; organizational meetings
have been held with staff concerning grants; and staff is working with Calaveras RCD to explore
disposition of the District’s old administrative building as the RCD needs an office to conduct its
business.

Director Strange returned to the meeting at 11: 38 a.m.

8. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on her attendance at a June 27" County Board of Supervisor's meeting
and status of the temporary bridge repair on Blagen Road in White Pines.

Director Thomas reported that he will be attending the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority
meeting on July 12",

Director Strange reported that he will be on vacation June 30"-July 16"

Director Ratterman — nothing to report.

Director Davidson reported on his June 25" meeting with the County Board of Supervisors/CCWD
Board of Directors Coordination meeting on groundwater efforts; there will not be a Coordination
meeting in July; and commented on the County’s Draft EIR on commercial cannabis cultivation.

9. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday,—July—12—2014—8:00—a-m-—Beard—\Werkshep—(CANCELLATION
PROPOSED)

= Wednesday, July 26, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

10. CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session was canceled.

10a  Conference with Labor Negotiators
Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, Director of HR and
Customer Service Stacey Lollar and Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10113



UNAPPROVED —~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

11.  ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:48 a.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

06/28/17 Board Meeting
Page 10114



DATE: July 26, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ,%_.
J

FROM: f@*Mona Walker, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for June, 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directors, copies of the Board’s monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda
package for information. Attached are copies of the Board’s time sheets for the month
of June, 2017.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 16-17
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for June, 2017

171



{£T07 ‘T "uer) wao4 asuadxy 10329410 1 28ed

Jdag sauputyd o jpuIbLQ i .8leqg =

Lof=2/) 9

IMBIASY BAIIRJISIUILPY

‘anJ3 pue payisn aie udJay (S)unouwe ay} pue ‘paiapual

- Ajjenioe sem 321A19S 33 1B ‘Z0-GTOZ SoUBUIPIQ 101M3SIg pue ‘bas 18 00zZ0Z uo1328S 8po)
— = J93BAM BIUIOMED JO 2d0Js By} ulyum pue aadosd s) wWie) SIY3 Jey) {stiele 10M3SIg 01 Alessaosu

94 P3JONPUOD SSBUISNY pue papualie sSuilsall ‘Paiindul sasuadxe ey (1994100 pue anJy
:upwipp) fo 24n10UBIS aJe ulaisy YHio4 19s swall 3yl pue wied siyl :se3eis Ainfiad jo Ajjeusd sapun ‘pausisiapun syl

17N ) - $109¢ S (2104 abpajiu Sy| asn) S|p104 ‘padinbal spplainw/1iodau ipadinbad sydiasal ‘DgQE Ad1jod pipog 03 JUDNSING
1T SES0S LT/T/T 13104 SYI ay1 Aq sapnu Aidiynw ‘auy $j010 404
T

Ly ot 2N

NG A

L 0002T § Sunesw YYNYD unp-1e
L 00021 S doysxyio/ 193png MDD unf-0z
L 00'02T S Apnig s1ey - sisAjeuy [eloueuld MO unf-80
SOA | dsuadxg | Sunesy ON SO\ ON S9A ON SBA 21e(
uopduasa( asuadxg 1ay1p 10 Sunnasiy
|e101 150D jeaouddy Jolid 1517 UOIIBID0SSY ‘dey pajeudisaq Ayanoy

UDWLIBIIDY S SWDN

LT-UN[ IA/YIUop () eswda hw@ WHO4 AINFINFSHNEINIFTE §OL1D3Hid

) weskea | 1DIYLSIA YALVM ALNNOD SYHIAVIVD




(2102 '} “uep) uo4 esuadxg Jopsiq

1 aBeyd

udaqg eoueul 01 BLUO [ \\ﬂa = \ 9 R=X1-Tqf I%&@ IMBIADY BAJBIISILILIPY
) any Asnf a1e ugalay (S)iUnOLW. 2y} jey) pue \paispusl
Aljenjoe sem aojA1as aU] JBY} 'Z0-G L0Z SoUBLIPIO 1DMISIa pue ‘bas 19 00Z0Z Uonoes sposd
JajepA BILIOMED jo 8doos By} Uiym pue Jadosd St wieio sy Jey) 'sieye 1ousiq 0] Alessaosu
ale pajonpuod SsauUIsng pue pepusiie sbuyssil ‘paunoul sesuadxs Jey) 1021100 pue anJ
JueLRElD O 94MBUBIS aie UjaIeY YHO} Jos sWiayl |y} pue Wiepo siyl. :sees Anfiad jo Ayeusd Jepun ‘paubisiepun syl
b ‘bl g C9<¢ mm,NmemmmE sHiesn) § 210 | ‘pasnbad sferioyeuys podal ipalinbad sydrasal ‘ggoy A21j0d PIBOG 0F JUBNSIN
%\\\\\\\\\“\\&\\W\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\Nﬁ $e508 LML 0701 SYff oY1 Aq sejyw Ajdiynu *auij sjeI0), 104 §
HeT >
A
0 N\ )
NN
\ N

\?v HAJ c/

YLD

2] 3

RIT . YIS WM T WS- T T[T
7C el N PR, AT 2T
7> G| g{ WosW A QDD | 211819
SapA osuadxg Bupeap ON S9A ON Sap ON S9A uondiiosaq asuadxg JauyQ 10 bunssy a3
B0 18500 reaotddy Jouyg 1$17] yoneIvOSSsY *doy kum:mmmmm iAoy

7 ] ‘
JOVEL TTANI| swey

LIV WW AA/HUOpY

) D asuadxg

m o4y

asn
uipy

WHOL LNFNFSHNGNIFH JOLOF4Id
o4\ LOIMLSIA HFLVM ALNNOD SYHIAVTVO



o8 b8 s OFZs (a1e1 9BROJIWL SY) B8N) s/ejo| ‘pauinbal sepieyewy piodal fpalinbai sydieoss ‘ogop A31jod pleog oy puensing
s E.W\.@\ §§\\\\\\§ ses'08 LMWL o1ed SyJ oyp Aq sajw Adpnus ‘suyy sjero) 104 §

(2102 'L ‘uep) wio esusdxs 103080

1daq eouelld 0} BLO

v

0B/

| ebed

21e(

\

MRIASY SAJRJISIUNLIPY

YT S T8

suewe) Jo aumeubls

‘|andl zwma ale ujesst-s)iinowe auj Jey} pue ‘paiepual

Ajlenioe sem so1AI8s aU) 18U} '20~6 107 SOUBUIPIQ JoLISI puB 'has 18 00Z0Z UoNoss apog)
J8iEp BIULOMIED 10 8d0os syl uiyim pue tadoid si Wigo siy) 18y} 'SARLE J101ISIg 0} AlESSS08U
ale pajonpuod ssauisng pue papusye sbugssl ‘painoul sesusdxe 1ey) 11081100 pue any
ale Ujaiay Ypo] Jes sway ayj pue wiejo sy | :sajeys Ainfiad jo Ajeusd Jepun ‘paublsispun syl

o) /N 2
NZLM)
N\/.Vf\b et
3 QY| s Teey) Seeal| L]0
— p— I BINN 200 LT[ 1]9)
NJ N ~
R 0] A aaa S S WAEE
_
— — TJOCTR — 02| LLh
— —_— 2N RHNINNG YO F3Ed b0 L) )s
S9N asuadxyg Bunssiy ON SBA ON SaA OoN SOA uonduossq ssuedxg Jayjo 1o buealy aye(
jejo L 3509 reaoaddy JoLid ISI7 UolBIDOSSY ‘dey pejeubissg AiAanoy
TN TSRS owsy| [ eswda e WHOH LNIFNFSHNTNITY HOLOFHId
AYorANE=INI NREE [x] toiked "oy

LOIHLSIA HFLYM ALNNOD SYHIAVITVO



(£T07T ‘T "uer) wio4 ssuadxy 1030310

T a8ed

dag aoupuld 03 jouiBlLIO

Zif=zz/ 7

:a3e(

IMBIADY BAIIRIISIUILIPY

SJUDLlID]) JO 24n3bubIS

"BnJ] pue paisn{ ate uisiay
(s)aunowe ayj pue {paispuad Ajjenior Sem 3JIAISS B3 18U {Z0-GTOZ SOUBUIPIQ 1013SIJ pue ‘bas 1a
00707 UOI09S 3p0D JalRM BILIOMIED 10 3d0DSs 3y} uiylim pue Jadoad st wie)d Syl 38yl (Sileye 30L3sIg
01 AJBSS223U 248 PalONPUOI SSBUISN] PUB PaPUDIR SSUjISaW ‘PalIndul sasuadxa 1ey] 13094400 pue
BN} aJe ulaJsy Ylio) 19s sWell 8yl pue wiep siy L sa1eis Aunliad jo Ajjeusd sspun ‘pausisiapun ayy

£8°08T$ - ¢$logy ¢ (3104 3BpajIW SY| asn) y[eale]] ‘paiinbal siplaipwi/1aodal ipainbai spdiaoas QEQE A21104 pJoog 03 Jubnsing
8¢¢ SES0S | LY/T/1 12104 SYJ dY1 Aq sajiw Ajdiynw ‘aulj Sjpio 104
LN
TR
NN
\i\ N R
0s 0c¢t BIOUOS ‘QNL 18 Ydf - Uels-1 ISTC
4% 0zt doysyiom 198png U0z
174 0 ayduBWEY ‘BI0YS YINOS 1. JBXIA Jaquiey) Yist
88 07t VMD uinbenf ues ulajse3 Joj UOPO03IS Yt
[4% 0 YMD ulnbenf ues ulsises - Suyaliq uRde 1318 YIET
f47 0zt 1odeay ¥aH / se1ey uo doysyiomm 4ig sunr
saliN | Bsuadx3z | Sujzesiy oN SSA ON SIA ON SA a1eQ
uonduosag asuadxy 418410 10 Bunasin
B10L 1507 jeaosddy Jolid 1517 Uo1IRID0SSY "day pajeusisaq AlAIDY
spbwoyy ssny aUWDN
£T0Z dunf 4 /4Iuopy (] osusdeg >N WHO4 LNIWISENdINIFH HOLD34HId
uuipy )
(K] toifed 104 LO1H181d 3LVM ALNNOD SVHAAVTVD




(£10Z 'L "uer) wio4 ssuadxy Joypslig

\1

Z

| abed

Jdeq sourUl 0} BLO §wmm — ), xxN\n Q IMBIADY BAIJRLSILILIPY
J \ "anl} Ajsnf aJe ujalay TS)JUNOWE ey} 18y} pUE ‘paiapual
Allenioe sem so1nues 8y} JeU} 'Z20-G L0z SoUBUIPIO 101381 pue ‘bas 18 00z0Z UONDSS 8pon
Jo1e M BlUIOJBD 4O 9d0dS Bu} UlLIm pue Jadoud si wigd siy jey; isieye jousiq 03 Alesseosu
812 p2jonpuod ssauisng pue pepusjie sBupesw 'pauinou] sesusdxs Jeuy) 1081100 pue anJ)
uelareg Jo aumeubis 8.8 UidJay yyioj 19s swayl au pue wiejo siy :sejeys Anflad jo Ayeusd Jopun ‘paubisiapun sy}
< ®~ LT 8 ¢ mu\w.q..N $ (G, Sy esn) IS \mw o) ..N. ‘pedinber sjeLsyeuly 1odas ipasinbeds sydisas ‘0801 Aoijog pseog o3 Juensing
e 7 7 . s ” 7
s ) e e susad sei i s o3 Y00
NN
i
(@)D
\\V@

s =7 TDFCEAID A FIE T o2
2= o A el SN ZFT= = i Ry
s3I asuadxy Bupespy ON SOA ON ST ON SOA uonduoseq esuadxg JalQ 1o Bunespy ajeq
jejol 1S00 leAosddy Jonug 3S1 uonelvOSSY ‘doy pajeubisag Aanay

VOSHIAXL S5 7 owen[ [] esueda s WHOL LNFNFSINGNITE 8OLOFHIT
LATZ 207700 yuop K] noifed _iod|  LOIHISIA ¥FLVM ALNNOD SYHIAY TV




RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 544

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 544 at the Regular Meeting held
on July 26, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concemns by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 544 in the
amount of $1,865,351.56 for the month of June, 2017.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26' day of July, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 544

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

O //,/4/ _

Jeffrefy Méyer
Director of Admmlstratlve Services

1. June 2017 payroll checks issued on 06/15/2017 151,311.66
2. June 2017 payroll checks issued on 06/30/2017 1565,721.71
3. June 2017 compensation to Directors 1,225.06
4. Vendor payments for June 1 through 30, 2017 1,249,847.86
5. Other payroll related costs 307,245.27

Claim Summary Total $1,865,351.56



98 /¥8'6YT'T S sjuswiAed |e1o)
€8'79€'60T (4) Aepyno |exdes
9€°000'80T (3) s100l01d Y9y [E3Ide
9% LI8'BTT (a) JuBWISINqUIRY [Blled
98°'97¢°9 (2) (@anypuadxa 03 Joud pa123||0d spuny) sjuswAed Alenpid
- (8) sjuswaalde Jueid Woduy pasinguiad aq 03 sainypuadx3y
00'TLO'ST (v $210UB3e J2YI0 W) PasSINGIIa) 8¢ 0} sainjipuadxy
SE'697°768 S saunyipuadx3 3upessdo gmod

L10T ‘0g-1 sunp
Lewuwng Juswasingsiq dy
oIS J81epn AUNoY seieAR|e)




(e)]

(@
@

(0)

(@

640 |

Se'LS L102/0€/90 dLMMNA-IO AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  880/ZL
89'G9€ LL0Z/0E/90 uleg sauld SHYM - ade [ /SIausiSe/IeHE)S JojeIauss) AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  880/ZL
0z'8y LL0Z/0E/S0 doys d3 - silemo Jaueal) ssejo/sesselo Ajejes AlddnS OLNY QTONYY 88072}
Lv'89 L1L0Z/0E/90 62G# SIURA - siedipsli4/I0 AlddNS OLNY QTIONYY 880421
S6Er L1L0Z/0e/90 CZG# BIoIUBA - sdeng/siomo |, AlddnNsg O.LNY IONEY 880421
vpZ9T LL0Z/0E/90 EbL# SIOIYA - dellS JoU0jeN/I0SUaS IaUEs|DABYOIY/SIeuS)SE AlddNS OLNY QTONYY 88072}
61°068'0L L10Z/94/90 dLMM OLOA/HQ - SIGED/SOUOIMS PaaY/saAsals zuenty/sdue AN ONI 'SOINOINDY  $/6921
9l'€52 L8 £1L0Z/L0/90 L1/90 Seau1y ‘soueInsu| yiesH SSOYO INTIE-WIAHINY 143
LLTSY'0LL L1L02/L0/90 21190 seahoidwz ‘soueinsuy yjesH SSOYO INTIG-WIHINY 143
0S°CL) L102/20/90 d LM SJ8UNK - Jleday JUsA Jooy ONINOILIONOD ¥V ONV ONILYIH STIONY  1£89ZL.
00°002'} LLOZ/0E/90 L1190 duiog pausjeq L ANVAINOD LSNYL IAVELIMAWY  /80/Z)
00°00 £102/20/90 L1160 dwoD paussed r14 ANVAINOD LSNYL IAVHLIMIWY  0€89ZL
6£9.€ LL0Z/0E/90 OH dO - deog/sjemo Jededjenssiy ONI'STOIAYIS JAINCININY 980721
£5°612'T £102/80/90 L1/S0 82II9S Wioyun Alyiuop ONI'STOIAYIS JAJININY 626921
00°09 L1L0Z/20/90 GZL# BloleA - 9bueyQ au) [euosesg JOINYIS ML SV 628921
¥8'0LL £L0Z/0€/90 sueIoL}os)T - Jolol Ybuang 4y ONI ‘'SOINOYLOTTA A3V §80.T1
0z'ee L10Z/€2/90 dLMTF - 181000 Jajepn HILYM ONDINIYA VHEWYHTY  2v0.2)
LLGYL LL0Z/€2/90 dLMMOT - 181000 Jojen HIALYM ONDININA VHEWYHTY  Lb0LZL
¥e'SET'T 1102/20/90 L1/S0 9By oOVidy 8289zt
0£°0Z¢ LL0Z/9L/90 pEG# BI0IUBA - Jiedey dwind Jejep 3112 IALLOWOLNY QIONVAQY  £/69ZL
€686 £1L0Z/0€/90 L1/90 S30IAISS [j0iAed ONIdaVy  ¥80/Z)
82'50. £10Z/60/90 L1120 Se21119Y '92UBINSU] UOISIA VIdIYMOY 22692}
09'Z6€'Z £10Z/60/90 L1120 S33119Y ‘soueinsul [eyusq VIdPWMOY 2268921
G.'25L £102/80/90 L1120 dv3 VIdPVMOY 26924
02'662'L £102/80/90 L1120 ssekojdw3 ‘soueinsu| uoisip VIdPYMOY 226921
¥2'052'9 £102/80/90 L1120 seakojdwz *soueinsu [ejueq VIdPNYMOY 26921
00°080'% LL0Z/0E/90 dLMMOT - ApMiS yseld oiy ONIONI WOIMLOITI WIILY  £80/T4
5728 1102/20/90 umoug - /1/S0 auoyd |j8) ALMIGOW LR LY 22897}
992zl L10T/0E/90 01711 - 2190 Xed/auoyd CLANTVOL® LY  2Z80./Z)
z8°/L LL0Z/0E/90 S/ eejezy - £1/90 suoyd ELANTVO LR LY  180/Z)
96'6} LL0Z/0€/90 sJejuny - £1/90 suoud CIANTVO LR LY  080/Z)
S0°20L'Z L1L0Z/0€/90 L1190 duoyd CLIANWOLRLY  6.0/2L
78°LL £102/60/90 S eafezy - /1/S0 auoyd CLANTYO LR LY  9Z89Z)
85121 L102/20/90 O.L73r - L1/S0 Xed/auod CLANWVOLRLY  9289Z)
8L'g L1L02/20/90 ASHMOD - L1/50 uoyd CLANTVOL® LY 5289zl
AV LL02/20/90 sJeJunH - /1/50 suoyd CIINWOLRLY  pzZgoeh
zTeSy L102/20/90 £1/50 duoyd CLANTVO LR LY  €2892h
00'Gy LL0Z/EZ/90 L1190 S0IAIRS JoWIs)Ul 181V  Seolzl
00°2E £10Z/9L/90 071~ £1/S0 80IAJeG JousslU| L8LY  Z/892L
06'S9 £102/94/90 L1/90 saur pasea , 181V  1/892)
SH'6LE £102/60/90 llBuu0g dwed - £1/50 oMo oipey Jousiq TIINIVOL ®LY  Sz69Z)
unoty ayeq uondiiosa( uooesuel] sofojdwz/Iopuss ON ¥08y)

£10Z '0g-L sunp
sjuswesIngsiq dv

FIANANS



3)

)]

()

6i0¢

#0961 2102/51/90 1abzjap - 9L ASIBJUOW ‘BOUSIBILOD YDV SADIAYIS HIGWIWANYD 143
LOF0L 2102Z/51/90 sebzia| - 1oAei L sAe( anpelsiBe vasD SIDIAYIS HITNWIWAHYD 143
8y’ /8y 2102/51/90 UIHBI - j2ABL | ABIBJUOI 'B0USIRIU0D YANDY SIDIAYIS YIGWINAHYD 143
980y 210Z/51/90 ypemoH - sefisp se ‘Buiuies | YH-vINd] SIDIAYIAS HIGWIANAHYD 143
00'6Z6 L102/5L/80 UUBMOH - JBUIGBAM HH/SSBID MmET JuswAodwg STIOIAYIS "HIgNINQEYD LA43
oL'g 2102/SL/90 uopabb3 - [aARl | ASIBjUOR ‘90UBIBILOD YAADY SADIAYIS YIGWANWAHEYD 143
0022 L10Z/51/90 uopeb63 - (oAl | Bullealy UOISSILUILIOD JSACOH 3N SIDIAYIS HIGWINAYYD 143
£5°90L 2102/20/90 21/60 souBusjulel Jaidoy/sedoD ONI AJOD NOEYYD  9£892L
Zy'0LT'L 210Z/60/90 LL/S0 s8ur auoyd J3LYD GE69CL
€105 2102/91190 doysg 1 - dii/aiip Buiplap 00 AddNS ONIGTIM VINYOIIMYD  £€86921
86°6¥0'L £102/91/90 apIp JoMsiq - [esodsig esnjoy SWILSAS AHINODIY FLSYM VINYHOAITYD 286921
90'824'L 2102/20/90 109{old Juetuaoe|dey auyadid I - gv |1 SSBID p/g ONI 'STVIMILYIA SYHIAVIVO  §€89Z1
£8'¢08 210Z/0€/80 all4ed - 18quINT/sosIq/sug (IHA/SHOE/SINN/IBBUM HO-nD/Bulleo) Joojy ONI 00 ¥3gWNT SYHIAVIVO  €60/21
86vl £102/20/90 OH dO - siojpsuuod s|qe) ONi 00 H3gNNT SYHIAYIVO  +E89Z)
8GvLE 1102/20/90 dLMMINA - AleA flegysieidepy/sbulidnog/Buign y/sield/ede  siemo |, ONI 00 ¥IgNNT SYHIAYIVD  PE8STL
6602 2102/20/90 g seal] Big 43 - syeg N ONI OO0 HIFWNT SYHIAYIVD  $E89Z)
0469 2102/20/90 SUBIoIo8lg - plod LoIsuaIXd ONI 00 ¥3gNNT SYHIAVIVD  pESSZL
£szel 2102/20/80 sayddng |day auljedld 11 - slelouoD/onseld/ede] ekeidg sbeg ysel ONI 00 HI8WNT SYH3IAYIVD  $E89TL
lzelz £102/20/90 MBI UORONISUOD - Bj1UM ANRN/MES BjoH/I0/aInseal ade] fuied ONI 00 HIGNNT SYHIAVIVD  »€892L
00061 2102160790 Py Jusliyniosy JojeiadQ jueld juswieal ONI ANYAINOD LSHIH SYHIAVIVD  PEROZL
00°000°05 2102/12/80 JUNOSOY LORONISUOD YE UOBDY dT - SPUN [BUONIPPY LOIH1SIA I LYM ALNNOD SYHIAVIVD HOV
00'82.'6 2102/60/90 BPIM 10HISIQ - [0JJUOD UOANIOd JIY JojessusD/ueld asuodsey e ZvH  HLTVYIH TYANIWNOYIANT ALNNOD SYHIAVIVO  ££692L
000042k 2102/08/90 20B|[BAM/TP - SoUBUSIURIN/UOKOSdSU] JUBIPAH 811 L1-91 A4 T4 A3LVAITOSNOD SYHIAVIVD 260421
or'LGlL 210Z/0E/90 0Z 14 9piysA - Jebiey) tejog/lspeg AlddNS OLNY SYHIAYTIVD 160221
00'8¥5' 2102/81/90 abei0jg pnojo pue soueusiulely dnyoeg epnoeleg WYILIONIavD 186921
00'sS £102/9L/80 #09QAY - LL/S0 SB0IAIRS [BUOISSa0Id Jd7TT'NOSNIHOS B 'SWVITHM 'IMYNg 086921
80°Ly £102/60/90 L1/S0 JuswasIinquIisy [eARI] 8010 150d ANVLHIL 3MENg 1e692L
s0'esl 2102/£2/90 L1027 Wsissnquiay joog Ajejes NHOP 'NMOME  sv0.2L
91'959'L 2L02/9L/190 SiNeA Add D7 Hodsuel | 0} [gluey juswdinbg ONI'ONIONYL NOLLNS avyg  6.692L
G1'266 2102/8L/90 1e0qog Q0 - SBSOH/I0EIpEY ONI "IVHINIO 1vD808  8.652%
8T LY 1102/91/90 GTG# BOIYDA - UOUMS |oJjU0D JajesH AHNOYIN NTOONIT QHO4 AITIVA OIE 126921
ZL'69L 210Z/94/90 909# 3[AIYSA - JUnoly all} ssedg ASNOYIN NTOONIT QY04 ATTIVADIG 216921
81081 2102/0£/90 lleputL - sjoog Asjes 1008 ANV ONIHLOTO SATONYY 080421
Sy ylLz L10Z/08/90 BueT - sjoog Aoseg 100¢g GNY ONIHLOTO S.AIONYY  080/Z)
SLpEL'L 2102/0%/90 BLG# BIOIUBA - (1) saulL FHYO OLNY ANV 3YIL ATONYY  680.2L
00°0¢ £102/£2/90 81 /# SPiUsA - (7) Jedsy au 8|4 IUYO OLNY ANV JHIL AIONYY  vp0LZL
Leest 2402/91/90 yonu | dwng - (1) an/ebuey) aiiy jeuosess JYYO OLNY ANV JYIL ATONYY 926921
or'8st'L 1102/81/90 LLZ# SPIUBA - (¥) saaL IHVO OLNY ONV JHIL ATONYY 926921
0008 £L0Z/91/90 €123 spPIUsA - ebueyy aii) [uUOSREg IHYO OLNY ANV JYIL ATONYY 96921
0008 £102/91/90 TTSH# BOIYBA - 9bueyD 8y [euoseeg JHYO OLNY ANV 3YIL AIONYY 926921
0008 2L02/20/80 9L # sIyep - sBueyp a1 [eucsess IHVD OLNY ANV JHIL ATONMY  ££8921
unouwy ajed uonduosaq uooesuel) aaAojdwigiopuas oON 3oaysH

110z ‘0g-} sunp
sjuswesINgsiq dv
AN



6iog

£6'68 £102/0€/90 dLMIr - 21120 921A18S J8uisiy) 1SVOWOD  860.2L
£6°G8 £102/60/90 OH dO -21/90 808G 18ueiy] 1SYOWOO 826921
£6'SL L102/60/90 dLMM OLOA/HA - £1/90 80IAI8S JaLIs)U] LSYOWOD  /£69ZL
£6'G8 2102/20/90 dLMIP - 21/90 90iM18G 18Usel| ISYOWOD  1#89Zl
§8°/G.'C 2102/€2/90 solpey oni} - jusuisoeidey Jayiduy Jejeadeyiiedey dwy/siqed SNOILLVYOINNWNOD VIGINNTIOD VAZ VX AN
(38 oo0o0e's LL0T/91/80 foid yusweoeidey auljedid ayyoa 43 - seoneg ubissq/buussuibum ONI 'ONIEIENIONT NYINTT0D /86921
00282 2102/0€/90 dLMTIM - 91/G0 [04U0) 1884 JOYLINOD 1S3d MWHv10 260221
00521 £102/0£/90 OH dO - 21/90 104u00 188d JOMLINOD 1S3d MMVID 260421
00021 2102/£Z/90 dLM BBIBA - £1/G0 041100 159 JOYLINOD 183d MHV10 970221
00'v8 2102/€2/90 10 8lfs® - £1/60 [0U0Y 1s9d TOHLNOD 183d MHV1D  9v0.TL
006214 2102/91/90 OH dO - £1/90 [o4u09 jsed JOYULNOD 1S3d Muv1D 986921
0062 2102/91/90 18 sapeUD 1S I €2k - 21/90 1044u09) 388 TOYLNOD 1S3d MHY1D 986921
0048 2102/20/90 dLMMNS - 2L/S0 103U0D 158 TJOUINOD 1S3d MHv1D  0v8ozZL
£2°669'% 2102/20/90 abeyiiA Sl XIS - £1/G0 Jomeg STIONY 40 ALID  6£89ZL
00°009 L102/60/90 slaysinBugxg a4 maN ONI I TINIYAS M4 00810 986921
0L'¥26 £102/0€/90 dLMM S0B[[BAA - JoMO|g 2inssald ONI 00 HOLVTULNIA OGNV Nv4 [LYNNIONID 960221
£6°095'2 2102/0€/90 J0jRIBUSD) 1BB.Y UIRILUNOW d3 - JOGE/YOUMS Jajsuel |, HOLVHINIO VINYOLIMYD TWHINID  S60.21
00'689'L L1LOZ/0EI90 J0jeIauen dIMM OLO/N/HA - JogeTyse|qe)siveg peot HOLVHINID VINYOLITYD TWHINID 660421
SYyelL 210Z/0€/90 sdwing JUsniya dLM SJ8IUNH - JBAOD/SIBNSEDHAINPUOD LaIyvo gan  veoseh
187181 2L0Z/9L/90 HO0}S SUBLIOBIT - SIBLIWLS | /SIBA00 JINPUOD/SISYSED AlddNS A0 §8692L
08'e £10Z7120/90 DH dO - $10j08UU0D 8jge) AlddNSMan  8es9tt
94°05Y'8 £10Z/91/80 d1MTr - sleuebewised wnipog NOILYHOdHOD SNYYD  ¥8692L
ze1Bs'L L102/20/90 Y0018 ISHMOD - av Il SSelD /e S10NA0Md MO0Y THH NOSHVYD  2£89Z1
€105 2102/54L/90 JaMOW d LMM UHOMUINOS - Jajpl/Asiind SIDINLIS HIAWIANCHEYD 143
£1'602 2L02/51/90 d0¥00 - dwnd lajep oneubepy SIADIAYIAS HIGNWIANAEYD 143
8L 7Y LL0Z/51/90 g# uel 19 d3 - seLepegAUNOpy/|suRd JBI0SAIY |ouBd Jejog SIADIAYIS HIGWIAWAHYD 143
S6'vE 2102/61/90 M310 SUORIB0D - IBMBI SIDINGIS HIGWIWANEYD 143
rAARN 2102/51/80 Bil4[eD - sped LeD 409 S3OIAYIS HIGWIANAHYD 143
ST £10Z/S1L190 sbe] looQ SIADIAYIS HIGWINAHYOD 143
90'05¢ £102/51/90 994 Buysoy ayusgem SADIAYIS YIGWINAUYD 143
$9'e8e 2102751190 OH dO - (2) seuusiuy SIOIAYHS YIFGWINANEYD 143
€15 2102/S1/90 salddng Buijes|y SADINYIS YIBWINAHYD 143
Lo'se 2102/51/90 ubtedwe) Aedoiny yoogeoe SADINYIS HIGWIAWAYYD 143
oA 2102/51/90 210z aunr/Aepy obueyox3 pajsoH jley-gasauiau) SIDINYIS YIGNIWAEYD 143
0662 2102/5L/90 OH d0O - dn soeg 1euseyu) STOINYIS YIGWINANYD 143
1516 L10Z/5L/90 d.LM sJ9junt - 90iaIeg 18uIeU| SADIAYIAS YIGWIANAHYD 143
0098y LL02/51/90 JouIN} - WeXZ/sse|D Melney IMSSTD SIDIAYIAS HIGWINAYYD 143
0066 2102/51/90 BlIOABID - [eMBUBY BJOILISD JdSD SIDINYIS HIGWNINAYYD 143
88°20L 2102/51/190 ajjenelg) - sbexoed 8510 suoneiedQ WBld JIBWIBSL | ISIEMBISEAA SIDINYIS YIAWINAUYD 143
88201 £102/51/90 Jakowsuanieg - abesord 85in0) suolesedO UB|d Jusw)eal ] JaJeMaISEM SADINYIS HIGWIAWAYYD 143
68201 2102/51/90 ojebe|ddy - aexoed 8s1n0g suolesad SwelsAg Jejem |jBws S3DIAYIAS HIGWINAYYD 143
junouly ajeq :o_ua_._owma uopoesuel ] ®m>o_QEmtOU:m> "ON %98y9d

L10¢ ‘0g-} sunp
sjuswasIngsiq dy
(IMNN



()

=
(3)
@)

6i0¥

y8'12 2102/60/80 uswiasinguwiisy (eael} Bunesy uogeueoay Jo neaing SN IAVG 'NOLYIOOT  Sv69zL
08'20L 2102/60/90 JUSWSSINGWIRY [9AR) | ABISIUOW ‘B0UBIBILOD YDV IAVA ‘NOLYIODDT  5p69ZL
00°L20'G1L L1.0Z/80/90 L1170 g Apmig Alddng Jsiepn suwneyo ONI'ONILINSNOD d¥0D3  vb692L
00°Le2'0L 2102/60/90 L11v0 ¥ Apmig Aiddng sejepn suwnjesopy ONI 'ONILTNSNOD 44003 #¥692L
§9'96L'LE 2102/60/90 LLiv0 BuiBes weang sauld slUM ONI 'ONILTINSNOD 44003 PHe9CL
9z'8l 2102/0€/90 LM SJBJUNH - jiudi/sIB)iid 2810D/0I0[RA dI8WNT SSvd S113893 90421
15°¢¢8 LL0T/0E/80 doyg d3 - jou0g 1s8d HIGNNT SSYd 113893 80L/2L
L9'es 21L02i08/90 yueq peoT JOJRIBUSE) dJ - JaA0D YIGNNTSSYd S113993 901421
1526 L102120/90 d1M s 8lunH - sbeg yses | Jelid Iv/uigyD/I0AU0D 1894/S191Sn( YIENNTSSYd S113993  sv89zL
0s'shL £102/20/90 SUBIDNIOoR|T - ade | /S8ACIDAUBINIOAN HIGNNT SSVd S113889  6¥892L
65662 L1L0Z/60/80 L1/50 [on4 JOIAY3S SVD SSVd S1139493  £4692L
98'69¢'9L 2102/0£/90 L1160 seolneg [eben 477 SATINYOLLY ONVHE AINMOA  $0LLZL
110968 £10Z/60/90 LLPQ seonies [eben d77 SAINHOLLY ONVHE ASNMOA  2PB9ZL
71'266'8 2102/£2/90 d0Y00 - ansejs zuenp/eposos|gpedivysdue e Buiues|) ONI 'S3LVIO0SSY 18084 00 250.2L
9662 1102/£2/90 L1190 [eABiL 4430 'NOSQIAVA  L50.22)
85°026'c £102/60/90 21/50 Buisseoold Wsweiels gn 3S0UdVLIYA 16921
00ZLL 2L02/0€/90 Jsuing - diysiaquispy YIMO  £0LLZL
00°2LL 2102/€ZI90 Bingng - diystequiepy YIMO  0S0./Z}
002l LL0Z/EZ/90 #09 - diysisquis iy vY3IM0  0S0.ZL
00°CLL 210Z/£2/90 Asuupy - diysiequispy YIMO  050/Z)
00°e8 £102/9L/90 UBAING ~ [emauay Wa)) | 8peI) 'edUBUSIURY WaISAS U008}0D) Y3IMO 166921
0021 210Z/9L/80 ueAlling - diyslaquaiy vYIMD  L6B9TL
00'e8 2102/60/90 350y ~ [emausy He) | epeio ‘opedsu) soueydwod [ejuswlonaul YIMD  0¥69ZL
00211 2102/60/90 BUIGDS - [emausy diysiaquisyy YIMo  Ope9zL
2676 LL02/20/90 1S s8|eyD IS 3 £2F - 21.0Z sunp/Aely eonag Jetepn ando  #¥89zL
0L'6EY 2102/20/90 OH dO - Z1.0Z aunp/Aely eoiAleg Jejep andd  py89zL
00'800'% 2102/20/90 91.0g 99Q-Uer 9SBeyINnd JaJe M JSAIY SuWINB)ON ands  vpe9zL
98'¥6L'08 L10Z/£2190 L1/50 Jemod VddD  8b0.2Z)
8 0L 210Z/0€/90 €# S/ - Msyeg INIMYIN B OLNY ¥3dd0D 001221
€291 £102/08/90 #O01§ - JBues|) Byelg/ezea)uY INIIVIN B OLNY YOO 00LL2L
98°'LL L10Z/0E/90 0L L# BIPIYBA - s1ewioloubr INIMYIN B OLNY ¥3dd0D 004221
£yLT 210208190 yOL# SIDIUBA - Sepejg Jedip INIYVIN B OLNY ¥3ddOD  00LLZ)
108l £10Z/0%/90 LGG# SIDIUBA - PINid Jadipypinid 1sneyxs essiq INIYYIN B OLNY ¥34d0D 001221
/812 0061/90/10 BEG# SOIUBA - pinjd 1sneux3 [esaiq ANIYYIN B OLNY ¥IddOD  001LL2L
L8l LL0Z/0E/90 YZL# SOIUBA - UOUMS 2Inssald 10 INIYYIN B OLNY ¥3dd0D  00L.Z1
00°288'y £102/91/90 s80iAlag Hoddng ainonsiselul 1] ONI SNOILNTOS HLINOD  6869C1
00°s¢ 2L02/20/90 0.47r - Je1depy 09pIA ONI SNOILNTOS HLIANOD  €¢89Z1
0525y 2LOZ/0EI80 foid |dey suljadid e yoesy d3 - 21/90 suonoadsul/sBuilss | jeusieiy ONI SHOOTONHOIL HIYY3 HOANOD  680.2)
5/'85. LL0Z/£Z/90 Juswaoe|day suljadid Ve Yoeay d3 - Buidoday/malinay/uoneulpoo) ONI SFID0TONHDIL HIYYE HOANOD  8+0.Z1
05159 £102/91/90 1o8foid Jusiusoelday suledid r - s80lAleg uoRdsdsul/Bunsa | uopoedwon ONI STIDOTONHOIL HINYI HOANOD 986921
00'§94'C 2102120190 weq sauld sy - soueydwod gosa ONI STIDOTONHOIL HIMVYI HOANOD  Z¥892L
junowy ajeq uonduosaq uonosesuel |, aohoidwigjiopuap "ON ¥29YD

,102 ‘0g-1 aunp
sjuBWaSINGsI(] dv

MDD



@)

(=)
(=)

6406

L10T ‘0¢-L sunp
sjuswesinNgsiq dv

LIARMN

LE28L 210Z/60/90 dM - 188 Juebesy ANVAWNOD HOVH  8v69Z1
06PLY 2102/60/90 d1M SJeluny - jog juebeay ANVANOD HOVH  8v69Z1
LeoLz L10Z/91IS0 d\ - Bfu] ystug/reysepysaiddng meg uleynd YIINID MVS SAND 266921
6892 2102182190 dLMTP - 19005 /BA1BA jeg YIONIVHD 950421
£€°861 L1L02/e2/90 SUBIOLIIOS|T - 1D JOI0BUUCONULYS JBSH/SIRISOULIBL | HADNIVHD 950421
0z'LL6 2L02/9L190 dLMMIN S ~ 81BMYOS UONEIS JaUiRap HIAONIVYO 966921
8p"€0} 210Z/91/90 doys “Ir - yul Jejund HIONIVHO 966921
zT'602 £102/20/90 Jajfes] 01pAH - 8soH abieyosiq HIONIVHO  06892Z)
96°cElL LL0TI20/90 dLMMS - siojsisayy/sioyoede) HIONIVHO 058921
S TArA 2102120190 duind g Apeay - yoowed YIONIVEO 058921
6¥TY8 210Z/0€/90 001 [Bo1398|T - A1 Yoeg Sdn ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  9LLiZ)
ze°102 210220790 ssgindwo) 8@ - (z1) sioidepy Aejdsig ONI ‘NOILDINNODAOD 68921
SE'ELL LLOZIOE/90 ASHMOT - SBLDUBIAN ONI 00 AlddNS ONIGWNTd TYY3INTD  SLLZL
6V'6LY'T L10Z/0€/90 ford Juswsoeday suljadid r - sieidnod/aaieA %o9uQ signoqy/sbumid adid ONI 00 AlddNS ONIGNNTd TYH3INTD  SLL2ZL
S1°808 2102191190 dM - SAYd ONI 00 AlddNS ONIGNNTd TWH3INTD 66921
£8°08. 2102/91190 jo9oid Juswasoe|day suladid r - sajppes del/sieldepy/sbury dug ONI 00 A1ddNS SNIGWNTd IVHENTD  v6692L
pLeL'l 210Z/91190 ASHMODT - sAdd/siedepy/sBuiysng/siag ebuely ONI 00 AddNS ONIGWNTId TYY3NID 66921
98've 210Z/91/90 dLAMM OLONHQ - J008uu0D ONI 0D A1ddNS ONIGWNTd TYHINID  ¥889ZL
00°€98'Z L102/9L190 910z Hoday Aend Jejean lenuuy ‘DT dNOYD ININED  €6692L
L0'zes L10Z/0E/90 B1LL# BOIUBA - () sauiL JOIAYIS R SIHIL MDD  pLLiTL
LO9pL 210Z/0£/90 0ES# BI0IUBA - 8GN0 38N 8 HSYM OLNY SAD90H4  €LL/2L
00°00S 2102/60/90 dIMMdM 103u00 peapy Buudg TOHLINOD 1S3d vHY3IS TIIHLOOd  Lp69ZL
LL'ESL 210Z/€2/90 JebBzjapelo - spie) ssauisng SOIHAYHD B ONILNIMd TIHLOO4 650721
0028 2102/0€/90 soejiepn - £1/90 [BluSY 130 8|qeod S1370L F1aVLIHOd TIHLOOd  2Lilgh
0028 L10Z/20/90 20B(lBM - L1/S0 [BIUSY JB1I0 L SjgeHod S1310L I18YLHOd TIHLOOd  8v89Z)
$8°696'L £102/20/90 19(0id Juasoeidey auiadid TIr - gV If SSBID p/g STVIMILYIN THHLOO4  /p89ZL
9z'0£9'y L10Z/0E/90 dLMM OLONHG - JaXi ejgislawgns ONE'ADOTONHOIL ANIT-O14 LLiLZ)
007002 2102/0€/90 2107 Wswssinquisy sjoog Ajojes 204 INiddITi4 0LLieL
oL £10Z/0E/90 dLM SJSILNH - 1M PliNgay SAJBA MOlpoeg ONI 'S3SIHdYILNT NOSNOYIS  60LLCL
S1'Z80'LL LLOZ/0E190 BA[BA JaquiBYD T B 0} BABA j01U0D duwind AIBAY LUBAUDD-SHB SABA 01U0D ONI 'SASIMJYIINT NOSNOYId 601221
G691 LL0Z/ETI90 21/90 Buiddiys S8IMdX3 VHIA34d  ¥S042)
6LTVL'T L102/91190 doys d3 - deip, edid/selisnegauied/ede | eznueg/sasselo Aojes/sapelg IYNILSYH  zZ669Z1
00°05¥ 210291190 dele|/exeur] - JBUILIBS PJBZBH YO0US/ySeld Ol IVYNILSYS 266921
pL'TEL 210Z/91190 doyg " - 8sealn)/sanolo) IYNALSY4 266971
Z0ves 2102120190 r - 18y dsepaured Bupuep TUNILSV4  9b89zZL
00'LLY'E £102/0€/90 21/90 Bunsa ] serepm ONI "IVOLLATYNY NOLV3 SNIHOYNT  0bZ2)
00°242'9 L10Z/0€/90 L1/90 Bugsa | ssjepn s1sepn ONI "TVOLLATYNY NOLYE SNIJOMNT 201221
00°0zL L10Z/0E/90 Yolold Jusweoe|dey suljedid T - Bujdwes -oeg ONI “IVOILATYNY NOLY3 SNIJOMNT  20L22)
00°Z. 2L02/ETI90 109014 Juswaoe|day sujadid Ve Yoesy 43 - Bujdwes aur meN ONI “IVOILATYNY NOLVa SNIJO¥N3  €50./ZL
00'695'L L10Z/60/90 L1/50 Busa seyepn ONI "IVOILATYNY NOLV3 SNIJOMN3  9v69ZL
87621 £102/60/90 WOoY pieog - juswesinquiay sawely/sydeibojoyd seniioed jousiq JAVA 'NOLIYIODODT  Sheozt
junowy ayeq uonduossq uoloesuRL] aahojdwigliopusp "ON ¥oayo



()

6409

08'LE2 21L02/9L/90 HEIS pleld - Wex3 juswAodwI-aid GL1'g3n-Noo0  £10.Z1
£8'828'6 2102/0E/90 sjesisy9 TVOINEHO YVLISHIMON  $2LIZE
0L'GLG'L 2102/0€/90 L1/50 Bunoyuow Wa98vD Bundg SAN VEC 'ONI SFLVID0SSY ILI0N  €2142L
a1'062'L £102/€2/90 L1L/S0 souBiNSUf 84 FATMHOAMIN 90421
L8'GLL L102/60/90 €1 L# BOIUBA - Aispeg ONI AlddNS OLNV H3ILNOYHd M3N 6G69CL
60°92¢ L102/91/90 11120 Jopogueplod juswasiby soueusiuiepy ONIVSN LSOdO3N  0LoZ2t
00000 L10Z/08790 L10z sunr/Ae ebejsod 180d0O3N A9 SUNNHOIN 221121
69°280'9 2102/0€/90 LL1L0 @oueINSY} QL/ARAVY/RHT VHYNO JO VALK 121221
LO'GE0'9 2102120790 L1/90 @oUBINSY| LYA8AV/E4HT VHYNO 40 TWNLNIW 668921
00851 £102/60/90 L1/50 seyddng/isien HILYM SISYO NIVINNOW 856921
PYEVS 2102/60/90 21750 8diniag Bunemsuy JOIAYIES ONIYIMSNY 3A0THIHLOW /86921
0066 2102/60/90 L1/80 [BJUSY JopullhD dVIO B SVO O0HIV OLSIAOW 956921
#8489 2102/91/90 JORUOD POBAA BPIWL 10MISI - dnpunoy ONI TVHNLINOIMOY AT TIVA AQIN - 600421
S8 L1L02/€2I90 JusWasINQIRY [9ABI] ABIBJUOY ‘8oUSIBjU0D YAADY 1307 'WA9ZLIN  €90.3L
98'ez 21L0Z/9L190 dLANTE - %00IS Uid 19918 Sse|uels 00 AlddNS YHVO-HILSYINON  800.2L
BEGLL'S 2102/9L/90 dLAIr - usBAXO pinbi ONI 'SVYO-IdL NOSIHLVYIN  £00/2L
19961 2102191190 dM - epelojeseiepmALRILgN/AIeNEeE JOA 8L S3MO1 900421
80°€E 2102191190 Juawssinquiay (S0) SHIUS 1 wiojluryssiiddng ustouy AZOVLS MYTIOT  S00/ZL
£1'689'92 210Z/0€/90 11/G0 seoineg |eban IHOWLIHM AQISSYD 1¥3831T 0212t
z5'508 2102/20/80 salddngy/sjemo | saded/sBumid edid/sijog/sinNAuswa) INTVAINHL HOOTINL MV +S89ZL
¥6'85 2102/60/90 jusluesinquiiey pleno exyeug TAINVHLYN ‘NYINHOSHIM — #5692L
05'6£8'Le 2102/£2/90 108lo1d Jusiusoe|dey suljedid Jo1BAA L 4oBaY dT - seoimieg Buesuibuy SHIANIONT ONILINSNOD ISV 29021
L9Le'T 1102/60/90 adusuBUIBY JBULEDS OBUD 8L-LL Ad ONI 'S3LVIOOSSY ¥ AMNIH MOV LS69ZL
z6°0L £102/60/90 L1/G0 uoionisa( Juswinoog NIVLNNON NOM!I 056921
00'6zZ8 £102/0€/90 duing d1M Seiuny - 80IM8g BuBID NIATM 'SYUNI 611221
96'991 2102/82/90 2107 Juswesinquiay joog Asjes NOP ‘NISLIHgIONT 190421
18°810'8 LL0T/0E/90 dwind Jusniys d LM SJ8Juni - JOJOW plingay 00 WOIKLOT T WIMLSNANI  8LL/g)
BY226'Y 2102/£2/90 £# S/ d3 - duind Jepuio 00 WOIHLOT13 IVINLISNAN!  090/21
885021 210Z/91/80 dM - [Bnd/pinig ofneipAn ONI 'SNOS B INNH  £00.2}
¥6°08 2102/91/90 dLMMY - 8oIM8G 1BLIBIY) LANSIHONH 200421
€228 2102/20/90 dLMMINA - 90IAI8S 18uIBU| 13INSIHONH 2589z
oy’ 242 2102/91/90 souyoed d1MMOT - ssejD Jeay VINYO4ITYD 40 LTOH 100421
00'686'L 2102/€2/90 OH dO - £1/90 s8diMag jeuojue ONINV3TO SA009890H 650421
000Z6°L 2102/91/90 lejuay JapunhD £1-91 Ad dOHS Q13M ® ANIHOVYIN S.a¥3H  000.2)
052107 2102/€2/90 Apmg 9010188 40 1500 pue sisAjeuy [eloueul Had 850zt
£8'29€'60L £102/80/90 uosnausig 11 - (€) sbeyoed |BABID ANd AL7 SHYOMHILYM ATddNS aH 66921
06'¢L8 210Z/0€/90 dlMdM - Jleday sstey Aipigin g, ANVANOD HOVH  ZbL22)
S0Zii'e 2102/€2/90 d.LM SJsjuny - 1ezAleuY suLojyD ANVAWOD HOVH  £50.2L
£0'991 L102/€Z/90 dLMMdM - uabeay ANVAWNOD HOVH  ZS0.2L
99°09 £102/91/90 dLMTr - BpIPO] Wnisselod ANVJWOOD HOVH 886921
6.°90€ 2102/91/90 dLMOD - 818G UoKRIGHED Dld 89 ANVAWOD HOVH 866921
unowy wwmn_ Co_u&._ommm uonoesueld | mm>o_QEm\uOU:m> ‘ON Yo3yD

£10T ‘0g-} sunp
sjuawasingsiq dv

T W VaVaN



E)

()

&)

@

640/

LPOvE LL0Z/EZI90 OH dO - Jaded je|lo/sjemo] Jaded AlddNS TYINOLINYD VHMIIS 020421
9Z'66¢ 210Z/9L/90 dLM 828]jep - 8JLo[Uy00dAH whipos OO0 WOIWIHO vyYaIS  Z20.2L
75955 2102/91/90 d.LMM YHOMUINOSG - 8)ojyoodAH wnipog 00 IVOINIHO YYM3IS  220.2L
BLPEZ'OL L10Z/0€/90 Anunod sso1g 1emo 99 - plingey dwngd ONl 3dVHS  0glL/zl
(1v°22) L10Z/18L/80 18quInNT o LM UHOMUINOSG - punjay ONI LIDIYVYIN SHIAN3S [RASF A AR
9.°€2 2102/9L/90 AUl 471 - adld DAd/sdwe)/esoH ONI LIMYVIN SY3ANIS  120.2L
zll 2102/91/90 d1MM 8dejiep - 18jdnog ONi LIMYVYIN SHIANAS  LzoszL
6859 2102191190 1080l Juswsoedey sujadid Ir - sBulidnogyelaiouod ONI 13MHVYIN SHIANTIS  L20.2L
8y £102/91/90 doyg 1r - ysn.ig 8sieo) ONI L3MYVYIN SHIANTIS  L20s2L
$6'662 2102194190 S0UBUSIUIEI JUBIPAR Bli4 TIf - JURd AIdS MOJIDA ONI L3MMVIN SHIANIS  1L20L2L
vl 2LOZ/SL/90 dLMT - Use ONI LIMYVAN SHIANAS  LzoLTL
£5°L9 210Z/91/90 ASHMDOT - SI8US)SE/P|OJIUBIN/ESOH ONI LIMYVYIN SHIANIS 120421
9e'ovL'T 2L02/20/80 LL/50 seng uoun 120L YO0 NI3S 7989zl
00°8¢lL L1L0Z/0g/90 1S S8lBYD IS T €21 - L1/90 B0IAISS Jamag 1S10 AMYLINVS SY3HANY NVS 621221
00069 2102720190 Apadoid gt AemubiH - 11/G0 90Ini8S Jomag 1810 AYVLINYS SYIHANY NVS 198921
00'8EL 2102120/90 1S S81BYD IS T £2F - L1/S0 80IAIeS Jomag L1SIA AMV1INYS SYIHANY NVS 198921
or¥eLL £102/9L/90 ISHMOT - seoeig ss01p/subls Asjeg I LI4YS  0zoLt
oLgy L102/20/90 dLMIP - 18A00 YU L [BDIWaYD dH0D SLONTOYd OOYIH NVAY 098921
v6'9.L 2102/20/90 2102 Juswesinquisy joog Ajojes SIANYF 'WIAGIAOY 658971
yZLL L40Z/0E/90 L1L/90 [eABl L, 11098 ‘NYWH3LIYY  8ZL.ZL
082 210Z/9L/90 dLMMY - [esodsid splos-oig TUHANVTISTIH OY3IML0d  6L02ZL
187422 L10Z/94/90 SUOROB|I0D - SBD UoKBIgIRD AlddNS AL34YS Md  8LoL2gL
06°GLP'S LL02/E2/90 alepdn ueld Je)sel 181 aa0) Jeddod/pur Auusp - seoinsg Buussuibug ONI v1Sndd NOSHILId 680421
69°GoP'9 2102/20/90 Aypoe Jusuies. | -a1d pur Auusp - seoeg ubiseq/Buussuibug ONI VLSNYg NOSHILId 858921
00'880'2 £102/91/90 GL/LL - Nuiad Alenp Jejepn soeliepM §OEMS LIO3¥O NN3Id  Zlose)
0P8y L10T/E2/90 L1/50 Buissaoold uswhey ONI dNOYO SNINIWAYY 89021
L0 L0V'y 2102/20/90 . d2y00 - budwes Aoxo) S3AUN "ONI 'MSIHO03 OIdiDvd 25892
90'6%0°0L 210Z/0€/90 1o8f0id Juswasoe|day auladid I - spry/sexog/sealeA/sBulild adid dHOD A1ddNS 30vd  £2L.2)
€712 210Z/0£/90 spield Aeidg eoBjleM - £1/90 J9mod 3%9d 9ghizl
£9€62'C 210Z/0£/30 L1L/90 Jemod I%9d sZhiel
£8°0} L1L0Z/EZ/90 92 AMH - 21/90 Jemod 3%9d /90421
££°99 £10T/91/90 L1L/S0 temod 399d §L0.21
¥8°02 2102/80/90 S/ 91eBpoop - £1/G0 Jemod 3%9d 27969zl
gL'ze £102/60/90 S/ POOMULIBAA - LL/G0 19MOd 399d 196921
eRor Al £102/60/90 0470 - L1160 Jamod 3%9d 096921
6L22 2102/20/90 spjatd Aeidg soBllRM - £1/S0 JomOd 3894 9589z
80'LEl 2102191190 8LL# doWBA - (1) a1y, dIVd3yY ONV 391 1S3MLN0  pLOLZL
L'Z9 210291190 doysg T - dwing wnnoep SLYvYd OLNY ATHIHNO 210421
$9'LS 2L02/91/90 ST L# S[OIUBA - IO/8YI liOo/euosig/ede ], SLyvd OLNV ATN3Y0 210421
00°008'6 2102/80/90 L1150 Buiuueld 80inossy Jelep oibsjels seoinsg Bunnsuon STHN 'S NHO 40 $301440 766921
00°000'y L102/E2/90 L1150 foeo0oApY anjeisifeT [eiepad ssoimes Buginsuo) 0717 'A3SdNIA 8 TIINNOD.O 990421
unowy ajeq uondiossq uonoesuely safojdwigliopusp "ON ¥o8YnD

L10T '0g-} sunp
sjuswasingsi( dv
AATYDY



€)
@)

6408

6LOLS"} LLOZIEEI90 L1/G0 s8UOUd 1180 SSTTIMIM NOZINIA  §20.2)
0004 2102/60/80 jemausy g8 xog Sdsn 696921
00°00% £102/9L/90 exeue] -~ diysiaquispy Jofeaind Jalep 8L-/1 Ad IDI440 NOILVANNOL 9SN 0£0.2L
89°'86 1102/91/90 dLMTP - SAIBA 094D lleg MoogInigvsn  620.zZ1
6h'eEP'L 2102/20/80 00 - dwnd M00g INg vsn 48921
00'66 L1L0Z/0E/90 H¥e1s pieid - wex3 10d ad dNOYD TVOIQIW SHHOMHLIVAH SN LhL2L
8Y'esL'e 2102/20/90 ZL# ST 00 - $PSIS oBleinaN ONI VSN UVYAINN 98921
8£920'} 2102/02/90 (@sBYDING) MaID UOONISUOY - [88Y 8S0H/Ieidepy JUBIpAH/asOH allg ONI “LSIMHLYON STVLNIY QILINN OvLiTL
BY LPE'Y 2102/08/90 (sseyoIng ) Ma1D LORONASUOD -~ WO0Ig J891S PIiS ONI'LSTIMHLYON STVLNIY Q3LINN - OvLigh
657198 2102/0€/90 Joefoid Jusiwaoe|day suljadid p - [BjuaYy dwnd o1e1soIpAH ON} "LSIMHLHMON STVLNIY QILIND ObLigL
99'sh 2102/20/80 MBI UORONISUOY - SISBA Ajales ONI'LSIMHLYON STV.INIY g3LINN - 6/892L
86'69¢ 2102/20/90 1000l uswaoe|dey aulsdid Ir - sepeig Jeydsy ONI "LSIMHLYON SIVLNIY G3LINN 68921
6L621 L102/0€/90 21/90 Buiddiyg JOINYIS 130Uvd 31NN 6ELL2L
68'9. 2102/60/90 21/50 Buddiys JOIAYES T30V AILINN - 896921
00’192 2102/60/90 ONOBJBA - L1/S0 9IS 01 LOIMLSIT ALITLN O1718Nd NOINN 296921
¥6°EGH £10Z/94/90 PV Juswyinoey JojesedQ eld juswesl | 1vH¥O0OW3a NOINN £Z042)
88'68 L10Z/ETI90 L1190 [oAgi), YHLYIE TIHYIANR €2042)
65°¢h 2102/60/90 dLMOD - 181 paliasig ONI 3HOLS TVYINTO S1vayl 986921
$2'0¢ £102/60/90 selddng Bunassiy ONI IHOLS TVHINIO S1vayl 986921
85°805'L LL0Z/0E/90 doug d3 - $0SIQ/SI98UM LOIND/SIeAN/SHoRH/sBun41ewwe (any SIYLISNANI OD4IL  Z€L22)
127682 L102/9L190 doys p - Joues|O/sBuly-0/510108UL0Y |BOIDBIT SHIYLSNANI 00411 920221
£8°081 LLOZ/0E/S0 LL/90 1aARLL SSNY ‘SYWOHL  9g1L2)
¥6°'LY 2102/60/90 B0BJBA - L1/G0 80IAISS 18uls)u| SNOILVOINAWNOD TWNOILYNITEL  $9692)
9,042 2102/91/90 40400 - Algwessy pueg Buisnop dwing ONI'SINIANNYLSNI INAQTTIL  SzZ0L2L
28l 2L02IZ0/80 d1LMOQ - Josuag usbixp ONI ‘SINANWNYLISNI INACITIL 128921
19046 2102/Z0/90 dLMM D28jjBA - 100l duing ONI'SOYd OMNVL  0/89¢21
LLLP0'E LL0Z/08/80 dOHO0 - Wy Bugunopyealen Jojenoy ONI INSWNYLISNI ONY IATIYA LR L SELLTL
52625 21L02/20/80 ulely 80104 s1ouuegd 99 - Aiquiessy 1eojd ONI INIWNHLSNI ONY 3ATYA LR L 698921
0009 2102/08/90 uibeuler - lemauay 19D ZQ 8pelo 'ojeiadQ uoRNGUISIQ Jole HOYMS  PELLTE
0o0EL LL02/£2/80 ueAling - uoyedlddy £Q speio ‘10jesedo uolnagusiq Jolep g08Ms  zL0.2L
0008t LL0T/£2I90 Bingng - uogeoyddy »Q spels iojesedo uolNquIsIQ Jotep g08dMS  zl0izL
0008 2102/91190 uBlYDsIDY - UoReDyddy L[ epels ‘ojelad uoNnguisiq Jelem g0¥MS  ¥e0lzL
008802 2102/20/90 B0B[lBAA - 834 Julad 9L-GL Ad g0HMS 8989271
00041 L102/20/90 ojebsjddy - uoneoyddy | epeio ‘JojeladQ jue|d USRSl | JSJEMBISEAN g08MS /98921
oL'ee 2102/08/90 Jleday dwng dLMM OLOA/HA - sBuild edig/edid DAd FYYMOUYH NYIWIANIMS €812
00°006°9 2102/20/90 S/'1 SPOOMIIINl J3 - @ous (|Blsul/pling SIASIYIYILINT NOLLNS 99892}
8Bl 210Z/0€/90 L1190 [eaeiL AdYIL 'FONVYHLIS  ZELLZL
L2'/9E'eeE 2102/20/90 BIU0Y Jojep UBBOH MON LOMLSIO YILYM LSYI NOLMDOLS 698921
OL'L2E'E 2102/60/90 sayddng 80O NY1d LId34D 831dVLS  £9692L
LLLee 2L02/9L/90 aoLpjoRyg dM - DOA Heys Jndino 07T AYINIHOVIN AYHSNOS  £20.21
04°526'L £10Z/0€/90 L1 }dag-Ainp sojnieg ey sejioe IOINGIS TYNDIS Ll
unouly 2jeg comun_._ummm uonoesuel ] mm>o_QEmtOU:w> "ON 493420

L10Z ‘0g-} sunp
sjuswesIngsiq dy
AR



98'2v¥8'6¥T'L

6306

s)uswasINgsiq dy £L0Z ung [ejoL

(g) spunjoy Jawoisny

£10T ‘0g-} sunr
sjuswasingsiq dv
AR

8T°/10'C)

900Gt (e} sjuswaesinquiey YilesH eaiisy

22°966 (8) syuswasinquisy jeoipelN eakojdwsy

00°004 Z102/9L/90 IpdBUINg - SSBID MBIASY 7 dpeID ‘UoHINGUISI(T J8iep IOM PECLZL
86'8G¢C 2L102/82/90 dLMMIA - sesny ONI OO AlddNS DIMLOITE 3THM L2042
£5°861'6 2102/61/90 21150 18n4 MINVE Xam 143
00°054'} L102/9L/80 Sa8pusly Ol - $SEID 818007 83Ul vSN ONNOYOYIANN SALLITLLNA NY3LSaImMm  €80.2)
SO'¥ L10Z/9L/90 JojeiauaD JuB ] BINssald S|lIAasiip - she)] ONPYIEANT LNIOd LSZM 28042t
eP'LE L10¢/91/90 dLMMJM - seuaneg/sded DAd ONI H3gAINT LNIOd LS3M Ze0.2t
9l'ee L10Z/9L/30 dLIMdM - 8sealDjung ssesis) ONI Y3gINT LNIOd L8IM Ze042)
1260z 2102191790 dM - sei L 1epjog/Bupiines/Asyy/sauenegrsaioeideosy/sbumid/edld DA ONI Y3gNT LNIOd LS3M 2E0.2L
/8689 L102/9L/90 L1/90 () esee] JoidoD ONISVIT TVIONVYNI4 0DHVY4 ST1EM LEOLZL
1SR ZA L102/0E/80 L1 /# BPOIUSA - 80IAIRG JalIA/NO WOL Y3AVIM  ZPLIZL
00064 LL0T/ETI80 LLISO WilipY vSd SHHOMIOYM 840421
05°LoY £102/20/90 dM - L1/50 suold ANVJNOD INOHJI 3L ONVJTIOA 8/8921
unowy ajeq uondiosacy uonoesuel] oakojdwigIopuas “ON M08UD



DATE: July 26, 2017
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager &,,
FROM: Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs

SUBJECT: Annual High School Senior Scholarship Award Winners

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

None.

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the CCWD Board of Directors approved funding for two $500 scholarships to
be awarded annually to graduating high school seniors. Each year, students are asked
to submit essays based on a relevant prompt. This winners of the 2017 scholarships
were asked to write essays using this prompt:

Discuss the value of water, especially in light of the recent severe drought. How
can Calaveras County transition from emergency water rationing during the
drought to sustainable long-term water use efficiency? What measures should
Calaveras and California take now in order to mitigate the negative impacts of
future droughts?

A committee of three CCWD staff members reviewed more than 30 essays that were
submitted by students attending Calaveras High School, Bret Harte High School and
Mountain Oaks School. All personal identifying information was removed from each
essay submission, so committee members could judge them impartially. Each
committee member chose their top three essays, and the group conferred to select the
two winners for the 2017 awards.

The two winners of this year's CCWD’s scholarship awards are: Mokelumne Hill
resident Daniel Boitano of Calaveras High School and Burson resident Natasha Koval
of Calaveras High School.

Ms. Koval will attend the July 26 Board meeting to read her essay. She will begin
classes at Seattle Pacific University September 25 in pursuit of a business degree. Mr.
Boitano will not be able to attend the Board meeting, because he is working for the
South San Francisco Parks and Recreation Department at a summer camp for children.

172



He begins his studies at Chico State August 21 in pursuit of a degree in environmental
science.

Scholarship funds will be made available to the students once they have submitted
proof of college class enroliment to CCWD.
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The cost for the scholarships is a total of $1,000 and will come from the Water
Conservation Fund.

Attachments:  Daniel Boitano Scholarship Essay
Natasha Koval Scholarship Essay

22



Daniel Boitano
Personal Essay

Hello, my name is Daniel Boitano. I am seventeen years old, and a senior at Calaveras High
School. I live with my parents Michelle and Tony Boitano in Mokelumne Hill. 1 was born and raised in
Calaveras County.

I have many hobbies such as hunting, fishing, camping and sports. My main hobby, my passion,
is soccer. This sport has @ught rﬁe many useful life skills that I can use both on and off of the field.
Playing soccer has allowed me to understand commitment, undergo change, experience victory, have a
good work ethic, gain sportsmanship, learn how to work well with others, earn leadership, and
experience defeat. I'm happy to have learned these skills and to be able to apply them to my present

and future.

I have always been very academically focused and self driven. I take pride in working hard and
getting’ good grades. I have put my full effort into school and bave acquired a 3.854 cumulative GPA.

Growing up in Calaveras County I have contributed a good amount of community service that I
am proud of I have volmteered for setup crew, server and helped tear down three fundraiser dinners
for the Mokelumne Hill Veteran’s. I have maintained and repaired both ofthe high school baseball and
soccer fields over nmitiple years. I volwteered to be the instructor at several youth baseball, basketball,
and soccer clnics. Sadly, when my basketball coach was diagnosed with stage IV pancreatic cancer, 1

helped set up, serve and clean up coach Clifton’s fimdraiser dinner. I take pride in these services



because I know that I was able to help others and make a difference. Theré 1s no better feeling in the
world than to know that you have been abk? to change another person’s life in a positive way.

I have been accepted into University of California Chico, San Francisco State University, and
Sonoma State. Iplan on attending one of'these colleges and getting a Bachelor’s Degree in
Environmental Science. T would like to have a career in the water field. Everybody needs clean water in
order to survive and I would like to be a part ofthat. Providing people with clean water is one of the
most important jobs I can think of It would not only be of great interest to me, but I feel like I would

be helping the comnmuity at large as well.

Thank you for considering me as a candidate for your generous scholarship.



|Daniel Boitano |

Calaveras County Water District

Water is the lifeblood of our community. We depend upon it for our
personal health, use it for recreation, energy production, and rely on water for
almost all aspects of business. We use our local waters for drinking, fishing,
boating, swimming, camping, and much more. I was born and raised in Calaveras
County, and many of my interests and activities revolve around water. I have
learned to appreciate the value of water, and realize how important it is to our
everyday life. Our waterways help our local economies.

From 2010-2015, we suffered one of the worst droughts in recorded history.
Our local reservoirs were at very low levels, and our snow pack was minimal.
Statewide, we instituted a goal of twenty percent reduction in water usage.
Calaveras County’s local agencies were successful in achieving this goal. Even after
the drought, we need to continue to conserve our water resources.

One of the main focuses of water conservation should be recycling and reuse
of water for irrigation, business, and replenishing waterways. Calaveras County is
fortunate to have the Mokelumne Waf;ershed to the north, the Stanislaus watershed

to the south, and the Calaveras River in the middle. I think our local agencies should



all work together to utilize their water rights on these watersheds, and for future
expansion of storage.

Calaveras county, along with the State of California, should focus on
recycling, reuse, conservation, and expanding the existing storage facilities.
Education of protecting and preserving our watersheds, along with the value of
conservation and reusing of water will play a key role in California’s success for
preparing for future droughts.

My father, has worked in the water industry for twenty years. He has passed
on his passion for making sure the public has a clean and safe product to me. I
have been accepted to University of California Chico, San Francisco State
University, and Sonoma State. I plan on pursuing a Bachelor’s degree in
Environmental Science with an emphasis on the study of water. I am interested in
Hydrology, and plan on getting my water treatment operator’s license. I hope to get
a job with a local water agency after I graduate from college.

Thank you for considering me for this generous scholarship.



s B ————

T § e
Ykﬁfﬁw AN . : e .
, . ~cg
P . / l\\\l\\ p
\:\;! /\\\\c\‘\ . !//\x(l\(}\«\\ — “ - h«
e -~ /Plymouth. - o 4 _
P ’ : . ‘ : o .,
e
~ ® : B
e p AT e M Mofelpme vl TTN
\ « L x.i\@ﬁgm\ES Y Piv e 7
S Sl Rivey.
. - ey
,“1\ N «.l_r/ J/r . o

ﬂ.:‘; ;, \.
e S T .mhll.f..ﬁ!,}itJa/f/. v \\
T Q::Mw_ KR Crom ey Bas L et
et S, ~~Dorringtdn,

: xx .rf\/rx/...\lll\\\l

M E StanislaS River, "

R AL

Nl
CTULLQCH

LN ogy

ﬂ:«., S R (\L‘p\)}\

_ Calaveras County Watersheds
a . w Mokelumne River

u,,/.ﬂ D Calaveras River D Rock Creek
SN 1 ol . o i

fiody o

7" | Stanislaus River




INatasha Koval |

Personal Essay

I want to make the world a better place and I’'m willing to give my all to do so. As I have
grown, I have seen a need for strong, healthy, and positive relationships in a world of hurt and
depravity. My personal dream has developed into something that can give me not only the
satisfaction of creating art, but the peace of mind of improving the world around me. My dream
is to someday open my own business. I believe through my own entrepreneurial enterprises I can
experience life to the fullest as well as reach out and love people to the best of my abilities. We
live in a world where major corporations can corruptly run our country. I want to fight this
negative stigma of business and go back to the roots of simply serving people. I have already
been accepted into the school of my dreams, Seattle Pacific University, where I feel I will get the
best education to enable these aspirations to come into fruition. The only thing standing in the
way of that is the remaining $20,000 in tuition and expenses I have to pay for in order to attend
Seattle Pacific. I have already earned $28,000 in scholarships from this university, however,
$20,000 is not something I can come up with on my own. This is why I need scholarship money.

I am extremely active in my community. I have constantly held jobs since October of
2015 and have accumulated a multitude of community service hours from years of volunteering.
I was formerly employed at Round Table Pizza for a little less than a year. I am currently
working at the Law Offices of Kenneth Foley, where I am a part time receptionist. In regards to
volunteer work, I have countless hours serving the impoverished through my church ministry.
We spend every Sunday in one of the most dangerous parks in Stockton, California to build
relationships with and help the residents of these areas. Similarly through my church, I help

manage a concert venue to provide a safe environment for the expression of young adults in the



Stockton area. I have also participated in various events such as helping at the annual Turkey
Trot and accompanying elementary students as they shop for clothes in Christmas To Remember.
In all of these avenues, I have found true happiness being able to build others up out of negative
or toxic environments.

I am a part of numerous clubs and organizations on campus, many of which I hold officer
positions in. These include Writer’s Club, Interact Club, CSF, Spanish Honors Society, the
Communicator of Advisors in our Student Leadership class, as well as a second year Peer Mentor
student. AP and honors classes are also on my schedule as I have a high affinity for academically
rich and challenging courses. Perseverance and ambition are what drive me to do my very best in
every situation I am presented. This is no exception when it comes to my school life.

There is so much to this life that I have yet to encounter and so much that I want to
accomplish. As a devout Christian, I have always had a heart for struggling people. I hate to see
the pain in the world we live in so I am wholeheartedly committed to alleviating as much of that
pain as possible. I believe that getting my degree to establish my own business will give me the
means to create those vital relationships to become a conduit of the peace and love I have found
through Jesus Christ. There is a hope in the world that needs to be spread to everyone. By raising
the funds to attend this private Christian school, I will be taking one more step towards that goal.
My family has recently gone through emotional, physical, and financial downfalls to the point
where paying for my college is an incredibly difficult feat. I have worked tirelessly ever since I
entered high school and I am ready to work even more to accomplish anything my mind is set

on. I just need help getting there through these scholarships.



sy —

Natasha Koval

e,
L

<ram,

Water is life. If we did not have it, our economic, social, and environmental wellbeing
would be in great jeopardy. Today, we are living in one of the most damaging droughts California
has experienced therefore water is understandably at the forefront of everyone’s minds. If we
look at a broader perspective of how the drought affects California, we can see millions of people
living in dry, arid places where vegetation once thrived. In a more local viewpoint, Calaveras
County is just as afflicted. Despite this downfall in our county there are plenty of tactics we can
use to combat the struggles that come along with extensive droughts.

The first step to solve these issues is to make people more informed. Creating a more
informed county will enable people to make educated decisions for their own lives. For example,
there may be many people around Calaveras who do not understand the extent to which our
drought is scathing our economy. I believe that we should have more educational programs to let
everyday people know what is happening to the land they live on. One of the most prominent
aspects I have seen from this community is that there are people who are wholeheartedly willing
and excited to be active in their county. We need people like that to make a difference. If we give
these people the right resources to understand where we are at in regards to the drought then we
can have multiple perspectives, multiple ideologies, and multiple hands working on an issue to
benefit a great amount of people. Furthermore, we can bring information and resources to our
schools. Just as there are many people wanting to be active in their community, the same thing
can be said for the many high school, middle school, and even elementary school students who
want to make Calaveras something to be proud of.

From this education, we can make informed decisions as to conservation, appropriate use

of water, and how to combat any negative side effects of a drought, like that of wildfires. The



first step that we can take is to find out where our priorities lie. Do we focus on agriculture,
beauty, the wellbeing of our residents? Our county is known for being agriculturally based. It is
obvious that agriculture necessitates water and for such an important player in a greater
economic outlook we cannot deprive our local farms of water. With that in mind, we need to
work around this issue. Similarly, the wellbeing of Calaveras County residents is nonnegotiable.
We must protect them and give them what they have a right to. However, there is a difference
between what someone wants and what they need. The key to conservation and responsibility
comes in the form of individuals making collective decisions for a better cause. Each person has
the responsibility to notice an issue and do something about it. Through education, I would hope
that people would be able to discern between a want and a need. Maybe that means not watering
their lawns, taking shorter showers, and more. We cannot tell people what to do with their lives,
but if we give them the resources and education to see what needs to be done, I am sure that we
can see a great amount of change.

We must be proactive to defend ourselves against the ravaging effects of drought. We can
be efficient about giving people educational resources, we can give tﬁem opportunities to make
independent decisions for themselves, and we can give them a voice to speak about the issues we
face. There is no way to stop or completely fix a drought as nature takes its own course. We as
Calaveras County residents can be proactive about the choices we make, the relationships we

form, and the priorities we place in the world.



DATE: July 26, 2017

TO: David Eggerton, General Manager ,:%
FROM: Teresa Tanaka, Director of Utilities

SUBJECT: Recognizing Tamara “Tami” Green for her 21+ Years of Service at CCWD

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopting Resolution No. 2017- recognizing and
honoring CCWD employee Tamara “Tami” Green for her 21 years and 8 months of
dedicated service to the District. '

SUMMARY:

District employee, Tamara Green began with CCWD on November 13, 1995 as Plant
Operator / Repair and has given 21 years and 8 months of committed service to CCWD
customers. Tami's last working day will be Friday, July 28, 2017 and her actual
retirement date from the District will be Thursday, August 31, 2017 after her long career
serving the District customers as Senior Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator.

We honor Tami with heartfelt thanks and wish Tami nothing but the best as she enters a
new chapter in her life. May her retirement be both fulfilling and enjoyable.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None.

11



DATE: July 26, 2017

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ,@/

SUBJECT: California Special Districts Association Board of Directors
Region 2 Election

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion / by Minute Entry cast CCWD's vote for Peter J. Kampa,
General Manager of Saddle Creek Community Services District to continue
representing Region 2, Seat C of the California Special Districts Association.

BACKGROUND:

The District is a member of the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) and
votes to elect a representative to the CSDA Board of Directors in Region 2, Seat C.
The term ends in 2020. There are three (3) candidates seeking to represent Region 2,
Seat C: Peter Kampa, Saddle Creek Community Services District (incumbent),
Orlando Fuentes, Cosumnes Community Services District, and Scott Holbrook,
Auburn Area Recreation and Park District. Staff recommends the Board vote for Peter
Kampa to continue serving on the CSDA ‘Board, a seat he has held since 1998 and
currently on behalf of Saddle Creek CSD, a local special district with a relationship to
CCWD.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

There are none.

Attachments: Letter from CSDA
Candidates Statement
CSDA Ballot



RECEIVED
: JUN 12 289

: California Special COWDs
0 Districts Association .

ICIS{DIA] Districts Stronger Together

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION

2017 BOARD ELECTIONS
UPDATED MAIL BALLOT INFORMATION

Dear Member:

- An updated ballot has been enclosed for your district’s use in voting to elect a
representative to the CSDA Board of Directors in your Network for Seat C.
Please discard the original ballot you received, as it did not include all 3
nominees. If you have already sent in your original ballot, it will not be counted.
Please review the enclosed information for all three nominees and send in the new
ballot.

Each of CSDA’s six (6) networks has three seats on the Board. Each of the candidates
is either a board member or management-level employee of a member district located
in your network. Each Regular Member (district) in good standmg shall be entitled to
vote for one (1) person to represent its network.

We have enclosed the candidate information for each candidate who submitted one.
Please vote for only one candidate to represent your network in Seat C, unless
otherwise noted on the actual ballot, and be sure to sign, date and fill in your
member district information. If any part of the ballot is not complete, the ballot will not
be valid and will not be counted.

Please utilize the enclosed return envelope to return the completed ballot. Ballots must
be received at the CSDA office at 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814 by
5:00pm on Friday, August 4, 2017.

If you do not use the enclosed envelope, please mail in your ballot {o:
California Special Districts Association
Attn: 2017 Board Elections
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814

Please contact Beth Hummel at 877.924.2732 or bethh@csda.net with any questions.




3= Galifornia Special
i Districts Association

je{SID}A! Districts Stranger Together

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: Peter J Kampa

District/Company: Saddle Creek Community Services District

Title: General Manager

Elected/Appointed/Staff: ___ Staff

Length of Service with District: _3 years

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,

workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):
Pete has served on the CSDA Board since 1998 and on each of its committees. He currently
serves on the finance and professional development committees. He is an instructor for the
CSDA Leadership Academy, present regularly at the GM Leadership Conference and Annual
Conference, and attends other CSDA iraining continuously. He also serves on the Public Works

Task force for CSDA.
2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC ACWA,

League, efc.):

He has served on the ACWA and Mountain Counties Waler Resources Assocaaﬂon Ledqislative
Committee and Delta Plan task forces.

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
efe.):

Tuolumne County Chamber of Commerce

4. List civic organization involvement:

None at this time as he is 100% dedicated to special districts at this time,

*GCandidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot.



Candidate’s Statement
CSDA. Board of Directors

I have proudly served on the Board of Directors for the California Special Districts
* Association (CSDA) since 1998, and T respectfully request your vote as I seek re-election
for Region 2, Seat C this year. Since 1994 and while serving on the CSDA Board of
Directors, I have also served as General Manager for community services districts

—throughout Califoiiia providing diverse services Including water, wastewater, park and
recreation, fire protection, road maintenance, solid waste, ambulance, library, street
lighting and snow removal. In addition to providing special district management
consulting services throughout the state, I currently manage three community services
districts, two of which are located in Region 2.

Each of the districts I have managed are located in rural areas with their associated
infrastructure, funding, and staffing challenges which are a part of life with special
districts. I believe my background and experience provides an excellent tool kit from
which to draw as a Board tember of CSDA.

As your CSDA Board representative, I feel I have coniributed greatly to the successes of
the CSDA organization, through solid support for CSDA. management and by informing
Board decisions with decades of experience on the Board and within the industry. I
believe strongly in the CSDA. sfaff and will ensure that they have the direction and
resources to provide the highest level of services to special districts of all sizes and types.

Lhave been active in the expansion of “affiliated” CSDA Chapters; spearheaded and
assisted in the creation of the Gold Country CSDA Chapter. I understand the budgetary
and operational needs of smatl districts and intend to dedicate significant effort to
maintain solid small district representation by CSDA.

The Saddle Creek Community Services District Board of D}rectors unanimously supports
and directs my active involvement in CSDA.



California Special
Districts Association

EHEBEE Districts Stronger Tagather

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Reso!uﬁon!minutevbrd&e}:

Name: ... (A& 1o Vi

District/Company: _j\&(ﬁ’/ /7 C’f Cg) N

wio__DULECTOL _{ emBe o)
Elected/Appointed/Staff: (,&7 éC / |

Length of Service with District: _-___ 6/ LD

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, svents,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

e I T T I AT T T =T

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc; )

e e = ST PR R S R I T T T LT

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governinents, .
B, )

D

4. List cmc orgamzatmn mvc!vement

e oF | ‘/WW (LT omm HEEY
._ (’ /"?(4‘7/@ &/oo LS Ui, [1Dfec] o Refhesiiv: .
LHIAC = Leggue 9 ey LATN B Ly 7T

**Candrdate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested o submlt,a' EZ/{?

candidate statément of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot.




ORLANDO FUENTES, BOARD MEMBER
COSUMNES CSD

l am in my first elected position on the Cosumnes CSD, elected November 8,.2016. This was
preceded by seven solid years of political organizing experience. | have gotten to know my
elected officials and they know me by name: my councilpersons, the Mayor, my Senator, my
Assembly}nan, other board members such as school board, SMUD and water district. | like to

know those who are representing our citizens and advocating for them.

I strive to develop my skills and abilities for the betterment of all lives in my community , my
state and beyond. Involvement with the California Special Districts Association will allow me
the opportunity to expand my knowledge, and will allow me to draw from years of both my
professional and civic experience serving in several non-partisan organizations to advance the
CSDA’s mission of legislative advocacy, trainings and conferences for professional development
and technical assistance. A few of those organizations include:

e ElHogar Mental Health Agency: Board Member, 4 years

e City of Elk Grove Multicultural Committee: Founding Member and Founding
Chairperson, 5 years |

e Restorative Schools Vision Project: Dedicated to reducing the use of suspensions and
expulsions through restorative justice practices. Statewide Coalition. Legislative

advocacy. Trainer and practitioner.

e LULAC —League of United Latin American Citizens — A nonpartisan orgahization
dedicated to increase civic engagement of Latinos through voter education and
registration, student scholarships and improving high school graduation rates.

My professional career involves 26 years of California State government, in program
development and implementation, policy development and implementation, operations
oversight, training and middle management.

As a CSDA Board Member | will endeavor to promote the District’ vision, educate others about
its mission, advocate for the education and training of its members, and offer a fresh
perspective that only a new member can offer.



AN
T

:Ek' California Special
. Districts Association
MEBMEE  Districts Stronger Togethsr

2017 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name: ﬁ%ll /70/4 Recw &

District/Company: ﬂb{?)uﬁ,«) %ﬁﬁ ;«/—iﬁrcm{av ; // 4/( L/ é’[ﬁz
Title: o | AandoC %€D>
Elected/Appointed/Staff:
Length of Service with District: ___/ ?7 6@4%5

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, svents,
workshops, conferenhces, Governance Academy, etc.):

ey / wﬂéﬁ S Con S - é'w’w*/f%/ Ce AER

0%({%—\6

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations {CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

2

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
eto.):

Y% /’/1// / om P /@D .,L / 7% A& / Lot 7 ,/@/gmpz«%
W//Y’K\/J,\»JYA" (/D,M/M /’?‘? //r/%/((}’(/% C7V/r// Z’(_,/V"SQ/’}// Cq”//‘l*néfb”
4. List civic orgamzatlon involvement: a

,/4// %C“/ / mD, %/ bt wwché‘ecf —

*Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submita
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in fength. Any statements received in the
C8DA office after May 31, 2017 will not be included with the ballot.



Candidate Statement from Scott Holbrook, Board Member with the Auburn Area
Recreation and Park District (19 years)

I wanted fo give a little glimpse as to my record and passions. | am a husband, father,
small business owner and long-time member of the Auburn Area Recreation and Park
District (ARD). | am passionate about making my community the best possible place to
live and raise a family. .

[ am proud of my tenure at ARD, be it the overcoming of a corrupt and ugly situation
that involved board, staff, the Placer County Grand Jury and District Attorney, the fiscal
and other policies that have allowed us to remain fiscally strong throughout some very
tough times (and setting us up for the future), or my work developing some of the
biggest and most enjoyed community events in the area.

[ believe in the Special District concept, and have worked hard to fight for it and
represent it well. | have continually worked to increase my knowledge, be it with CSDA
‘activities or other venues. [ look forward to the opportunity of keeping the CSDA strong
and pertinent, working o be a valuable member of the board, supporting advocacy for
individual districts, and maintaining a strong voice in legislative matters, be they iocally,
state-wide-or nationally. :

Feel free fo reach out - | would be happy to address any questions or concerns. In the
meantime, | thank you for your consrderatlon and support of my candidacy. And as
always, keep smilin'.



OFFICIAL BALLOT

esecnssnnstsusrecs sssessssnsnne

SIERRA
NETIWORK s ey
Peter J. Kampa*
ddl ity Servi istri
S mr c Saddle Creek Community Services District

D Orlando Fuentes

Cosumnes Community Services District

Please vote for only one. Scott R. Holbrook g
Auburn Area Recreation & Park District

term ends 2020 -

SIGNATURE: DATE:

MEMBER DISTRICT:
Must be received by 5pm, August 4, 2017. CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814




DATE: July 26, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
FROM: Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action Regarding State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session:
SB 623 (Monning)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion/action for state-level legislation:

Motion: / by Minute Entry to take an "“OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED”
position on SB 623 (Monning) Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund.

SUMMARY:

This agenda item for the Board to consider taking a position of “Oppose Unless
Amended” on SB 623 (Monning) is made at the request of the Association of California
Water Agencies (ACWA) since CCWD’s representative in the Assembly, Assembly-
member Bigelow, is Vice Chair of the Appropriations Committee that will be hearing the
bill in the very near future. Due to time constraints, this item is brought directly to the
full Board prior to consideration by the Legal Affairs Committee.

As a member of ACWA'’s State Legislative Committee, the District's General Manager
has participated in discussions regarding this bill and as a representative of ACWA
Region 3 on that Committee has voted in support of the position that is now being
recommended to this Board. While the underlying intent of this bill to help fund drinking
water improvements for disadvantaged communities is laudable, there are several
issues of concern, most notably the prospect of an associated water user fee or public
goods charge to finance the effort that must be addressed from the perspective of the
water agency community.

SB 623 (Monning) Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund.

Existing law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State Water
Resources Control Board to administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking



water to protect public health. Existing law establishes the Office of Sustainable Water
Solutions within the State Water Resources Control Board with the purpose of
promoting permanent and sustainable drinking water and wastewater treatment
solutions to ensure the effective and efficient provision of safe, clean, affordable, and
reliable drinking water and wastewater treatment services. This bill would establish the
Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would provide that
moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to the office. The bill would require
the board to administer the fund to assist communities and individual domestic well
users to address contaminants in drinking water that exceed safe drinking water
standards, as specified. The bill would authorize the board to provide for the deposit of
federal contributions and voluntary contributions, gifts, grants, or bequests. The bill
would require the board to expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or
services to assist those communities and individual domestic well owners that rely on
contaminated drinking water to have access to safe and affordable drinking water
consistent with a fund implementation plan adopted annually by the board, as
prescribed. The bill would require the board annually to prepare and make available a
report of expenditures of the fund and to adopt annually, after a public hearing, an
assessment of funding needed to ensure all Californians have access to safe drinking
water. By creating a new continuously appropriated fund, this bill would make an
appropriation.

REASONING FOR OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED RECOMMENDATION

The lack of safe drinking water in certain DACs in California is a public health issue that
must be addressed; however, as currently drafted, SB 623 has fundamental flaws which
can be addressed with the below-suggested amendments and avoidance of
implementation of an associated public goods charge to finance such effort. (The
reasoning for each proposed amendment is provided in the attached analysis from
ACWA State Legislative Committee staff.)

1) Eligibility: The bill should explicitly exclude state small water systems and
individual domestic wells from funding eligibility and make related conforming
changes;

2) Well testing: The new language (at Page 6 Line 39) that would require the
testing of state small water systems and individual domestic wells should be
deleted. It should be replaced with a requirement for the State Water Board, in
consultation with the counties and relevant stakeholders, to develop a report to
the Legislature with recommendations regarding to what extent and how drinking
water data should be collected and assessed for private wells and state smalls in
rural, unincorporated areas;

3) Capital Costs: Exclude capital costs as an eligible funding category;

2/3



4) Scope (Limit to DACs): Limit the funding under the bill to Disadvantage
Communities (DACs) in rural, unincorporated areas and delete the other
provisions in the bill relating to affordability criteria (e.g., 1.5% of the median
household income provisions);

5) “Safe™. Provide that funding would be available to address noncompliance with
the drinking water standards (rather than to address “exceedances” of drinking
water standards); and

8) Incidental action: Instead of simply authorizing the State Water Board to take
incidental action as may be appropriate for adequate administration and
operation of the fund, be specific as to the type of actions this is intended to
cover.

Staff suggests that CCWD work with ACWA in pursuit of amendments with an “Oppose
Unless Amended” position. [f the Author does not accept the amendments and includes
a public goods charge (which ACWA believes is highly likely after the summer recess),
CCWD should immediately move to an “Oppose” position. If the Author does accept the
amendments and does not include a public goods charge, CCWD should move to a
“Watch” or “Support” position. CCWD will continue working with ACWA to carefully
monitor this bill for future amendments.

At this time, staff recommends an “OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED" position to suggest
amendments that, if accepted, would allow CCWD to remove its opposition.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

Attachments: SB 623 (Monning) Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund
SB 623 (Monning) ACWA Bill Analysis
SB 623 (Monning) Assembly Appropriations_Coalition Letter_July 7 Version

3/3



¢ /w«z/ P PEECE.

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

Home Bill Information California Law  Publications = Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

SB-623 Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund. (2017-2018)

SHARE THIS: & Date Published: 07/03/2017 09:00 PM

REVISED JULY 12, 2017

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JULY 03, 2017
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 26, 2017
AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 26, 2017
AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 30, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE— 2017-2018 REGULAR SESSION

SENATE BILL No. 623

Introduced by Senator Monning
{Principal coauthors: Senators De Ledn and Hertzberg)

{Ceauthor-Senator-Stone)(Coauthors: Senators Stone and Hernandez)

February 17, 2017




An act to amend Section 116395 of, and to add Chapter 4.6 (commencing with Section 116765) to Part
12 of Division 104 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 13050 of, and to add-and
repeal Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 13278) of Chapter 4 of Division 7 of, the Water Code,

relating to water, and making an appropriation therefor.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 623, as amended, Monning. Water quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund.

(1) Existing taw, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State Water Resources Control Board to
administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public health. Existing law establishes
the Office of Sustainable Water Solutions within the State Water Resources Control Board with the purpose of
promoting permanent and sustainable drinking water and wastewater treatment solutions to ensure the effective
and efficient provision of safe, clean, affordable, and reliable drinking water and wastewater treatment services.

This bill would establish the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would provide
that moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to the office. The bill would require the board to
administer the fund to assist communities and individual domestic well users to address contaminants in drinking
water that exceed safe drinking water standards, as specified. The bill would authorize the board to provide for
the deposit of federal contributions and voluntary contributions, gifts, grants, or bequests. The bill would require
the board to expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or services to assist those communities and
individual domestic well owners that rely on contaminated drinking water to have access to safe and affordable
drinking water consistent with a fund implementation plan adopted annually by the board, as prescribed. The bill
would require the board annually to prepare and make available a report of expenditures of the fund and to
adopt annually, after a public hearing, an assessment of funding needed to ensure all Californians have access to
safe drinking water. By creating a new continuously appropriated fund, this bill would make an appropriation.

The bill would state the intent of the Legislature to subsequently amend the hill to seek specific funding from
agricultural operations to assist in providing emergency, interim, and long-term assistance to community water




systems and individual domestic well users whose wells are located in agricultural areas.

(2) The act provides for the operation of public water systems and imposes on the state board various duties and
responsibilities for the regulation and control of drinking water in the state. The act generally does not apply to
state small water systems, except that the act requires the board to adopt regulations specifying minimum
requirements for operation of a state small water system, which are authorized to be less stringent than the
requirements for public water systems, requires the enforcement of these requirements, and authorizes the
reasonable costs of the local health officer to be recovered. The act, within 3 years after September 19, 1985,
required the State Department of Public Health to, among other things, conduct training workshops to assist
health officers in evaluation of small public water systems, as defined, for organic chemical contamination, and in
sampling and testing procedures and required the local health officer, in consultation with the department, to
conduct an evaluation of all small public water systems under their jurisdictions to determine the potential for
contamination of groundwater sources by organic chemicals and to develop a sampling plan for each system
within their jurisdiction. The act provided that these provisions were operative during any fiscal year only if the
Legislature appropriated sufficient funds to pay for all state-mandated costs to be incurred by local agencies
during that year due to these provisions.

This bill would require the state board, by January 1, 2019, to promulgate regulations to require state small
water systems and individual domestic wells to test their water supply wells for contamination. The bill would
require testing to be prioritized based on local water quality conditions and would require the state board to
review these regulations at least every 5 years. The bill would exempt these provisions from the above-described
inoperative provision.

(3) Under the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, the State Water Resources Control Board and the
California regional water quality control boards are the principal state agencies with authority over matters
relating to water quality. The act requires the state board to formulate and adopt state policies for water quality
control and requires the regional boards to adopt regional water quality contro! plans in compliance with the
state policies. Under the act, the state board and the regional boards prescribe waste discharge requirements for
the discharge of waste that could affect the quality of the waters of the state. The act requires, upon the order of
a regional board, a person who has caused or permitted, causes or permits, or threatens to cause or permit any
waste to be discharged or deposited where it is, or probably will be, discharged into the waters of the state and
creates, or threatens to create, a condition of pollution or nuisance, to clean up the waste or abate the effects of
the waste, or in the case of threatened pollution or nuisance, to take other remedial action.




This bill would prohibit the state board or a regional-beard board, until January 1, 2028, from subjecting an
agricultural operation, as defined, to specified enforcement for causing or contributing to an exceedance of a
water quality objective for nitrate in groundwater or for causing or contributing to a condition of poliution or
nuisance for nitrates in groundwater if that agricultural operation demonstrates that it has satisfied certain
mitigation requirements, including, among other requirements, the timely payment of any applicable fee,
assessment, or charge into the fund. The bill would prohibit the state board or a regional board, beginning
January 1, 2028, until January 1, 2033, from subjecting an agricultural operation to specified enforcement for
creating or threatening to create a condition of pollution or nuisance for nitrate in groundwater if that agricultural
operation demonstrates that it has satisfied the prescribed mitigation requirements. The bill would require the
state board, by January 1, 2027, to conduct a public review of regulatory and basin plan amendment
implementation programs to evaluate progress toward achieving water quality objectives with respect to nitrates
in groundwater and assess compliance with adopted timelines, monitoring requirements, and implementation of

best practicable treatment or control.-Fhe-bil-weuldrepeat-these-previsions-on-Jonuary—-2028-

Vote: majority Appropriation: yes Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. Section 116395 of the Health and Safety Code is amended to read:

116395. (a) The Legislature finds and declares all of the following:

(1) The large water system testing program has discovered chemical contamination of the state's drinking water
with increasing frequency.

(2) A significant number of California residents rely on the state’s small water systems and individual domestic
wells to provide their water.

(3) The small systems and individual domestic wells, because they tend to be located in outlying rural areas
where pesticide use is prevalent, and because they draw their water from shallow aquifers, face a serious threat
of contamination.

(4) Unchecked water sources that may be contaminated pose a potentially serious threat to the health of the
citizens of California, particularly those living in outlying rural areas.




(5) It is in the interest of all Californians that a testing program for small public water systems and individual
domestic wells be implemented and carried out as expeditiously as possible.

(6) Section 106.3 of the Water Code declares that every Californian has the right to sufficient clean, safe,
affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes.

(7) To ensure that the right of every Californian to sufficient clean, safe, affordable, and accessible water
adequate for human consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes is met, it is in the interest of the State of
California to identify water quality threats in the state’s drinking water supply, to the extent feasible, whether
those supplies serve a public water system, state small water systemn, or an individual domestic well.

(b) (1) For purposes of this section, “small public water system” means a system with 200 connections or less,
and is one of the following:

(A) A community water system that serves at least 15 service connections used by yearlong residents or
regularly serves at least 25 yearlong residents.

(B) A state small water system.

(C) A noncommunity water system such as a school, labor camp, institution, or place of employment, as
designated by the state board.

(2) For the purposes of this section, “individual domestic well” means a groundwater well used to supply water
for the domestic needs of an individual residence or systems of four or less service connections.

(c) The state board shall conduct training workshops to assist health officers in evaluation of small public water
systems for organic chemical contamination, and in sampling and testing procedures. The state board shall, at a
minimum, provide health officers with guidelines for evaluating systems and instructions for sampling.

(d) The state board shall develop a schedule for conduct of the programs by the local health officers. The
schedule shall establish a program to address first those systems with the most serious potential for
contamination. The state board shall enter into agreements with the local health agencies to conduct the
necessary work to be performed pursuant to the schedule. The department shall begin the program no later than
three months after September 19, 1985. All local health officers shall complete the evaluation, sampling, testing,
review of sampling results, and notification to the public water systems within their jurisdiction in accordance
with the agreements entered into with the state board and within the schedule established by the state board. All
work required by this subdivision shall be completed within three years after September 19, 1985.




(e) By January 1, 2019, the state board shall promulgate regulations to require state small water systems and
individual domestic wells to test their water supply wells for contamination. The state board shall prioritize
testing based on local water quality conditions. The state board shall review these regulations at least every five
years.

(f) (1) Except as provided in paragraph (2), this section shall be operative during any fiscal year only if the
Legislature appropriates sufficient funds to pay for all state-mandated costs to be incurred by local agencies
pursuant to this section during that year.

(2) Subdivisions (a), (b), (e), and (f) shall not become inoperative.

SEC. 2. Chapter 4.6 (commencing with Section 116765) is added to Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and
Safety Code, to read:

CHAPTER 4.6. Safe and Affordable Drinking Water

116765. For the purposes of this chapter:

(a) “Agricultural operations” has the same meaning as defined in Section 13050 of the Water Code.

(b) “"Board” means the State Water Resources Control Board.

(c) "Community water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275.

(d) “Disadvantaged community” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275.

(e) "Fund” means the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund established pursuant to Section 116766.
(f) "Nontransient noncommunity water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275.
(g) “Public water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275.

(h) “Replacement water” includes, but is not limited to, bottled water, point-of-use, or point-of-entry treatment
units.

(i) “safe Drinking Water Plan” means the plan prepared pursuant to Section 116355.




116766. The Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund is hereby established in the State Treasury.
Notwithstanding Section 13340 of the Government Code, all moneys in the fund are continuously appropriated to
the Office of Sustainable Water Solutions within the board without regard to fiscal years, in accordance with this
chapter. Moneys in the fund at the close of the fiscal year shall remain in the fund and shall not revert to the
General Fund.

116767. (a) The board shall administer the fund for the purposes of this chapter to provide a stable source of
funding to assist communities and individual domestic well users to address contaminants in drinking water that
exceed safe drinking water standards, the treatment of which would otherwise make the cost of water service
unaffordable. The board shall prioritize the use of this funding to assist low-income communities and low-income
individual domestic well users. In addition, the board shall prioritize the use of this funding for costs other than
those related to capital construction costs. An expenditure from the fund shall be consistent with the annual fund
implementation plan developed pursuant to Section 116769. On and after January 1, 2020, the total
unencumbered amount in the fund shall not exceed the board’s total estimated need for moneys in the fund over
a two-~year period.

(b) In accordance with subdivision (a), the board shall expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or
services to assist those communities and individual domestic well owners that rely on contaminated drinking
water to have access to safe and affordable drinking water with any of the following:

(1) The provision of replacement water, as needed, to ensure immediate protection of health and safety as a
short-term solution.

(2) The development, implementation, and sustainability of long-term solutions, including, but not limited to,
planning, construction, and operation and maintenance costs associated with replacing, blending, or treating
contaminated wells and consolidating water systems.

(3) Identifying Californians without access to safe drinking water who are eligible to receive assistance from the
fund and providing outreach to them.

(4) Testing the drinking water quality of individual domestic wells serving low-income households.

(c) Eligible applicants for funding include public agencies, nonprofit organizations, public utilities, federally
recognized Indian tribes, state Indian tribes listed on the Native American Heritage Commission’s California tribal
consultation list, groundwater sustainability agencies, and mutual water companies.




(d) The board may expend up to 5 percent of the annual expenditures from the fund for reasonable costs

associated with administration of the fund.

(e) The board may undertake any of the following actions to implement the fund:

(1) Provide for the deposit of any of the following available and necessary moneys into the fund:
(A) Federal contributions.

(B) Voluntary contributions, gifts, grants, or bequests.

(2) Enter into agreements for contributions to the fund from the federal government, local or state agencies, and
private corporations or nonprofit organizations.

(3) Provide for appropriate audit, accounting, and fiscal management services, plans, and reports relative to the
fund.

(4) Take additional incidental action as may be appropriate for adequate administration and operation of the
fund.

116768. It is the intent of the Legislature to subsequently amend this section to seek specific funding from
agricultural operations to assist in providing emergency, interim, and long-term assistance to community water
systems and individual domestic well users whose wells have been impacted by nitrate contamination and whose
wells are located in agricultural areas.

116769. Annually, the board shall do all of the following:
(a) Prepare and make available a report of expenditures from the fund.

(b) Adopt, after a public hearing, an assessment of funding needed to ensure all Californians have access to safe
drinking water. This annual assessment shall incorporate information contained in the Safe Drinking Water Plan
and include a list of community water systems and nontransient noncommunity water systems without access to
safe drinking water, as well as identification of small communities and rural populations not served by public
water systems that do not have access to safe drinking water.

(c) (1) Adopt, after a public hearing, a fund implementation plan with priorities and guidelines for expenditures
of the fund. The board shall work with a muitistakeholder advisory group that shall be open to participation by




representatives of entities paying into the fund, public water systems, technical assistance providers, local
agencies, affected persons, nongovernmental organizations, and the public, to establish priorities for the plan.

(2) The fund implementation plan shall prioritize eligibility for expenditures of the fund based on the following:

(A) A water system’s current or projected water rates needed to ensure safe drinking water exceed or will
exceed 1.5 percent of the median household income for that water system and the water system qualifies as a
disadvantaged community.

(B) The costs for providing potable water for an individual domestic well exceed or will exceed 1.5 percent of the
household’s income and the household’s income is less than 80 percent of the statewide household median
income.

SEC. 3. Section 13050 of the Water Code is amended to read:

13050. As used in this division:
(a) “State board” means the State Water Resources Control Board.

(b) “Regional board” means any California regional water quality control board for a region as specified in
Section 13200.

(c) “Person” includes any city, county, district, the state, and the United States, to the extent authorized by
federal law.

(d) “Waste” includes sewage and any and all other waste substances, liquid, solid, gaseous, or radioactive,
associated with human habitation, or of human or animal origin, or from any producing, manufacturing, or
processing operation, including waste placed within containers of whatever nature prior to, and for purposes of,
disposal.

(e) “Waters of the state” means any surface water or groundwater, including saline waters, within the
boundaries of the state.

(f) “Beneficial uses” of the waters of the state that may be protected against quality degradation include, but are
not limited to, domestic, municipal, agricuitural and industrial supply; power generation; recreation; aesthetic
enjoyment; navigation; and preservation and enhancement of fish, wildlife, and other aquatic resources or
preserves.




(9) "Quality of the water” refers to chemical, physical, biological, bacteriological, radiological, and other
properties and characteristics of water which affect its use.

(h) “Water quality objectives” means the limits or levels of water quality constituents or characteristics which are
established for the reasonable protection of beneficial uses of water or the prevention of nuisance within a
specific area.

(i) "Water quality control” means the regulation of any activity or factor which may affect the quality of the
waters of the state and includes the prevention and correction of water pollution and nuisance.

(3) “Water quality control plan” consists of a designation or establishment for the waters within a specified area
of all of the following:

(1) Beneficial uses to be protected.
(2) Water quality objectives.
(3) A program of implementation needed for achieving water quality objectives.

(k) “Contamination” means an impairment of the quality of the waters of the state by waste to a degree which
creates a hazard to the public health through poisoning or through the spread of disease. “Contamination”
includes any equivalent effect resulting from the disposal of waste, whether or not waters of the state are
affected.

(I} (1) “Pollution” means an alteration of the quality of the waters of the state by waste to a degree which
unreasonably affects either of the following:

(A) The waters for beneficial uses.

(B) Facilities which serve these beneficial uses.

(2) “Pollution” may include “contamination.”

(m) “Nuisance” means anything which meets all of the following requirements:

(1) Is injurious to health, or is indecent or offensive to the senses, or an obstruction to the free use of property,
s0 as to interfere with the comfortable enjoyment of life or property.




(2) Affects at the same time an entire community or neighborhood, or any considerable number of persons,
although the extent of the annoyance or damage inflicted upon individuals may be unequal.

(3) Occeurs during, or as a result of, the treatment or disposal of wastes.

(n) “Recycled water” means water which, as a result of treatment of waste, is suitable for a direct beneficial use
or a controlled use that would not otherwise occur and is therefor considered a valuable resource.

(o) “Citizen or domniciliary” of the state includes a foreign corporation having substantial business contacts in the
state or which is subject to service of process in this state.

(p) (1) "Hazardous substance” means either of the following:

(A) For discharge to surface waters, any substance determined to be a hazardous substance pursuant to Section
311(b)(2) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. Sec. 1251 et seq.).

(B) For discharge to groundwater, any substance listed as a hazardous waste or hazardous material pursuant to
Section 25140 of the Health and Safety Code, without regard to whether the substance is intended to be used,
reused, or discarded, except that “hazardous substance” does not include any substance excluded from Section
311(b)(2) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act because it is within the scope of Section 311(a)(1) of that
act.

(2) “Hazardous substance” does not include any of the following:

(A) Nontoxic, nonflammable, and noncorrosive stormwater runoff drained from underground vaults, chambers,
or manholes into gutters or storm sewers.

(B) Any pesticide which is applied for agricultural purposes or is applied in accordance with a cooperative
agreement authorized by Section 116180 of the Health and Safety Code, and is not discharged accidentally or for
purposes of disposal, the application of which is in compliance with all applicable state and federal laws and
regulations.

(C) Any discharge to surface water of a quantity less than a reportable quantity as determined by regulations
issued pursuant to Section 311(b)(4) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act.

(D) Any discharge to land which results, or probably will result, in a discharge to groundwater if the amount of
the discharge to land is less than a reportable quantity, as determined by regulations adopted pursuant to




Section 13271, for substances listed as hazardous pursuant to Section 25140 of the Health and Safety Code. No
discharge shall be deemed a discharge of a reportable quantity until regulations set a reportable quantity for the
substance discharged.

(@) (1) "Mining waste” means all solid, semisolid, and liquid waste materials from the extraction, beneficiation,
and processing of ores and minerals. Mining waste includes, but is not limited to, soil, waste rock, and
overburden, as defined in Section 2732 of the Public Resources Code, and tailings, slag, and other processed
waste materials, including cementitious materials that are managed at the cement manufacturing facility where
the materials were generated.

(2) For the purposes of this subdivision, “cementitious material” means cement, cement kiln dust, clinker, and
clinker dust.

(r) “Master recycling permit” means a permit issued to a supplier or a distributor, or both, of recycled water, that
includes waste discharge requirements prescribed pursuant to Section 13263 and water recycling requirements
prescribed pursuant to Section 13523.1.

{s) (1) “Agricultural operation” means either of the following:
(A) A discharger that satisfies both of the following conditions:

(i) The discharger is an owner, operator, or both, of land that is irrigated to produce crops or pasture for
commercial purposes or a nursery.

(i) The discharger is enrolled or named in an irrigated lands regulatory program order adopted by the state
board or a regional board pursuant to Section 13263 or 13269.

(B) A discharger that satisfies both of the following conditions:

(i) The discharger is an owner, operator, or both of a facility that is used for the raising or harvesting of
livestock.

(i) The discharger is enrolled or named in an order adopted by the state board or a regional board pursuant to
Section 13263 or 13269 that regulates the discharges of waste from a facility identified in clause (i) to protect
ground and surface water.

(2) “Agricultural operation” does not include any of the following:




(A) A-An off-farm facility that processes crops or livestock.
(B) #-An off-farm facility that manufacturers, synthesizes, stores, or processes fertilizer.

(C) Any portions of land or activities occurring on those portions of land that are not covered by an order

adopted by the state board or a regional board-pursuantte-Section-13263-8e13269- identified in clause (ii) of
subparagraph (A) or clause (ij) of subparagraph (B) of paragraph (1).

SEC. 4. Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 13278) is added to Chapter 4 of Division 7 of the Water Code, to
read:

Article 4.5. Discharges of Nitrate to Groundwater from Agricultural Operations

13278. (a) For the purposes of this article, the Legislature finds-and-declares all of the following:

(1) Implementation of currently known best management practices for some crops can reduce but not always
completely prevent nitrogen in organic and synthetic fertilizers that transform to nitrates from reaching
groundwater at concentrations above the water quality objectives established pursuant to this division.

(2) It is acknowledged that discharges of nitrate from agricultural operations could reach groundwater and could
cause or contribute to exceedances of drinking water standards for nitrate,and could cause conditions of
pollution of or nuisance in those waters as defined and applied-pursuantte in accordance with this division, or
both.

(3) Nitrate contamination of groundwater impacts drinking water sources for hundreds of thousands of
Californians and it is necessary to protect current and future drinking water users from the impacts of nitrate
contamination.

=5

(4) Despite—substantial progress in controlling discharges of nitrogen that lead to nitrate formation, some
groundwater sources of drinking water will continue to be adversely impacted by nitrates and it is important to
have in place a program for mitigating these impacts.




(5) The regional boards will continue to regulate discharges to reduce nitrogen loading and protect beneficial
uses of water and groundwater basins; the state board, regional boards, and courts will ensure compliance with
those orders; and dischargers will pay for mitigation of-past-and-engoing pollution by funding replacement water
for affected communities.

(b) His-the-intent-ef-the-The Legislature declares its intent in establishing this article to do both of the following:

(1) To subseguently amend this article to establish an agricultural assessment to be paid by agricultural
operations for a period of18 15 years to provide funding, as a portion of the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water
Fund, to make available alternative supplies of safe drinking water to persons affected by discharges of nitrogen
from agricultural operations that may occur in amounts that may cause or contribute to an exceedance of a
water guality objective or cause conditions of pollution or nuisance.

(2) To limit-eertain—administrative enforcement actions that a regional board or the state board could otherwise
initiate during that—t8-year 15-year period against an agricultural operation paying the pitrate—mitigation
agricultural assessment, while maintaining the overall framework of this division to protect beneficial uses,
implement water quality objectives in waters of the state, and regulate activities and factors that affect water
quality to attain the highest water quality that is reasonable.

13278.1. (a) An agricultural operation shall not be subject to enforcement undertaken or initiated by the state
board or a regional board under Chapter 5 {(commencing with Section 13330) for causing or contributing to an
exceedance of a water quality objective for nitrate in groundwater or for causing or contributing to a condition of
pollution or nuisance for nitrates in groundwater if an agricultural operation that discharges or threatens to
discharge, or has discharged or previously threatened to discharge, nitrate to groundwater demonstrates that it
has satisfied all of the following mitigation requirements:

(1) The agricultural operation has timely paid any applicable fee, assessment, or charge into the Safe and
Affordable Drinking Water Fund or an applicable agricultural assessment is providing funding into the Safe and
Affordable Drinking Water Fund. For the purposes of this paragraph, “timely paid” means that an agricultural
operation has paid all applicable fees, assessments, or charges, no later than 90 days after their respective due
dates, since the application of the fee, assessment, or charge to the agricultural operation.

(2) Except as provided in subdivision (b}, the agricultural operation is in compliance with all applicable provisions
prescribed by a regional board or the state board in an order adopted pursuant to Section 13263 or 13269,
including, but not limited to, the following:




(A) Requirements to implement best practicable treatment or control.
(B) Best efforts, monitoring, and reporting requirements.
(C) Timelines.

(3) The agricultural operation is in compliance with an applicable program of implementation for achieving
groundwater quality objectives for nitrate that is part of an applicable water quality control plan adopted by the
state board or a regional board pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 13240).

(b) (1) The mitigation requirement contained in paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) does not include any
generalized prohibition contained in an order adopted under Section 13263 or 13269 on causing or contributing,
or threatening to cause or contribute, to an exceedance of a water quality objective for nitrate in groundwater or
a condition of pollution or nuisance for nitrate in groundwater.

(2) (A) An agricultural operation-shal-ret-be is not in compliance with the mitigation requirement in paragraph
(2) of subdivision (a) if the agricultural operation has been subject to an enforcement action under Chapter 5
(commencing with Section 13330) within the preceding 12 months for any violation of an order adopted under
Section 13263 or 13269 authorizing discharges from agricultural operations.

(B) Subparagraph (A) does not apply to an enforcement action commenced after January 1, 2016, and before
January 1, 2018, inclusive, alleging that—diseharges a discharge from an agricultural operation caused or
contributed, or threatened to cause or contribute, to an exceedance of a water quality objective for nitrate in
groundwater, conditions of pollution or nuisance for nitrate in groundwater, or both.

(3) An agricultural operation does not qualify for the enforcement exemption set forth in this subdivision if the
operation fails to continue to make applicable payments into the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund to the
extent that the agricultural operation maintains a continuance of farming operation.

(c) Both of the following apply to a discharge of nitrogen by an agricultural operation that occurs when the
discharger is in full compliance with the mitigation requirements:

(1) The discharge-ef-#itrogen shall not be admissible in a future enforcement action against the agricultural
operation by the state board or a regional board pursuant to Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 13300) to
support a claim that the agricultural operation is causing or contributing, or threatening to cause or contribute,
to an exceedance of a water quality objective for nitrate in groundwater or a condition of pollution or nuisance
for nitrate in groundwater.




(2) The discharge-sf-nitrogen shall not be considered by the state board or a regional board to apportion
responsibility and shall not be used by any person to diminish responsibility in any enforcement action initiated
pursuant to Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 13300) with respect to discharges of nitrogen, regardless of
source, that did not occur in compliance with the mitigation requirements.

(d) Nothing in this section alters the state board’s or a regional board’s authority to require or conduct
-investigations, to require reports on or to establish other requirements for best practicable treatment or control,
or to require monitoring and reporting requirements to protect water quality.

(e) This section shall not be deemed to change or alter a water quality objective that is part of a water quality
control plan adopted by the state board or a regional board pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section
13240).

(f) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2028, and as of that date is repealed.

13278.2. (a) An agricultural operation shall not be subject to enforcement undertaken or initiated by the state
board or a regional board under Section 13304 for creating or threatening to create a condition of pollution or
nuisance for nitrates in groundwater if an agricultural operation that discharges or threatens to discharge, or has
discharged or previously threatened to discharge, nitrate to groundwater demonstrates that it has satisfied all of
the following mitigation requirements:

(1) The agricuitural operation has timely paid any applicable fee, assessment, or charge into the Safe and
Affordable Drinking Water Fund or an applicable agricultural assessment is providing funding into the Safe and
Affordable Drinking Water Fund. For the purposes of this paragraph, “timely paid” means that an agricultural
operation has paid all applicable fees, assessments, or charges, no later than 90 da ys after their respective due
dates, since the application of the fee, assessment, or charge to the agricultural operation.

(2) Except as provided in subdivision (b), the agricultural operation is in compliance with all applicable provisions
prescribed by a regional board or the state board in an order adopted pursuant to Section 13263 or 13269,
including, but not limited to, the following:

(A) Requirements to implement best practicable treatment or control.
(B) Best efforts, monitoring, and reporting requirements.

(C) Timelines.




(3) The agricultural operation is in compliance with an applicable program of implementation for achieving
groundwater quality objectives for nitrate that is part of an applicable water quality control plan adopted by the
state board or a regianal board pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section 1 3240).

(b) (1) The mitigation requirement contained in paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) does not include any
generalized prohibition contained in an order adopted under Section 13263 or 13269 on causing or contributing,
or threatening to cause or contribute, to an exceedance of a water quality objective for nitrate in groundwater or
a condition of pollution or nuisance for nitrate in groundwater.

(2) An agricultural operation is not in compliance with the mitigation reguirement in paragraph (2) of subdivision
(a) if the agricultural operation has been subject to an enforcement action under Chapter 5 (commencing with
Section 13330) within the preceding 12 months for any violation of an order adopted under Section 13263 or
13269 authorizing discharges from agricultural operations.

(3) An agricultural operation does not qualify for the enforcement exemption set forth in this subdivision if the
operation fails to continue to make applicable payments into the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund to the
extent that the agricultural operation maintains a continuance of farming operation.

(c) Both of the following apply to a discharge of nitrogen by an agricultural operation that occurs when the
discharger Is in full compliance with the mitigation requirements:

(1) The discharge shall not be admissible in a future enforcement action against the agricultural operation by the
state board or a regional board pursuant to Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 13300) to support a claim that
the agricultural operation is causing or contributing, or threatening to cause or contribute, to an exceedance of a
water quality objective for nitrate in groundwater or a condition of pollution or nuisance for nitrate in
groundwater.

(2) The discharge shall not be considered by the state board or a regional board to apportion responsibility and
shall not be used by any person to diminish responsibility in any enforcement action initiated pursuant to
Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 13300) with respect to discharges of nitrogen, regardless of source, that
did not occur in compliance with the mitigation requirements.

(d) Nothing in this section alters the state board’s or a regional board’s authority to require or conduct
investigations, to require reports on or to establish other requirements for best practicable treatment or control,
or to require monitoring and reporting requirements to protect water quality.




(&) This section shall not be deemed to change or alter a water quality objective that is part of a water quality
control plan adopted by the state board or a regional board pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with Section
13240).

(f) (1) This section shall become operative on January 1, 2028.

(2) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2033, and as of that date is repealed, unless a later
enacted statute that is enacted before January 1, 2033, deletes or extends that date.

43278:2:13278.3. By January 1, 2027, the state board shall conduct a public review of regulatory and basin plan
amendment implementation programs to evaluate progress toward achieving water quality objectives with
respect to nitrates in groundwater and assess compliance with adopted timelines, monitoring requirements, and
implementation of best practicable treatment or control.

43278-3-713278.4. Nothing in this article limits the liability of a discharger under any other law, including, but not
limited to, Part 3 (commencing with Section 3479) of Division 4 of the Civil Code.

REVISIONS:
Heading—Line 3. -




HAND CARRY

SB 623 Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund

Author: Monning Introduced: 02-17-17 Amended: 06-26-17
Sponsor: Supporters: Opposition:
Assigned to: Cindy Tuck/Melissa Sparks Current Position: Oppose

Unless Amended

Summary: Existing law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State Water
Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to administer provisions relating to the regulation
of drinking water for the protection of public health. Existing law establishes the Office of
Sustainable Water Solutions within the State Water Board for the purpose of promoting
permanent and sustainable drinking water and wastewater treatment solutions to ensure the
effective and efficient provision of safe, clean, affordable, and reliable drinking water and
wastewater treatment services.

As introduced on February 17, 2017, this bill would establish the Safe and Affordable Drinking
Water Fund (the Fund) in the State Treasury and would provide that moneys in the Fund are
continuously appropriated to the State Water Board.

As amended on March 30, 2017, this bill would require the State Water Board to administer the
Fund and authorize the State Water Board to provide for the deposit of federal contributions
and voluntary contributions, gifts, grants, or bequests. The bill would authorize the State Water
Board to enter into agreements for contributions to the fund from the federal government,
local or state agencies, and private corporations or nonprofit organizations.

The bill would require the State Water Board to expend moneys in the Fund for grants, loans,
contracts, or services to assist those without access to safe and affordable drinking water
consistent with a fund implementation plan adopted annually by the State Water Board. The
bill would require the State Water Board to annually prepare and make available a report of
expenditures of the Fund and to adopt annually, after a public hearing, an assessment of
funding needed to ensure all Californians have access to safe drinking water. Moneys in the
fund at the close of the fiscal year would remain in the fund and not revert to the General Fund.

The bill would specify that the funding could be used for the following types of assistance:
1) Interim provision of replacement water;

) Planning costs for the development of long-term solutions;

) Capital costs of implementing long-term solutions; .

) Operation and maintenance costs for interim and long-term solutions; and

) Outreach and technical assistance.

Ul s N



As amended on April 26, 2017, the moneys would no longer be continuously appropriated.
Summary of Amendments: Following is a summary of the June 26, 2017 amendments.
General Provisions

The bill would define “individual domestic well” as a groundwater well used to supply water for
the domestic needs of an individual residence or systems of four or less service connections.

The bill would define “replacement water” as including, but not limited to, bottled water, point-
of-use, or point-of-entry treatment units.

The bill would require the State Water Board by January 1, 2019 to promulgate regulations to
require state small water systems and individual domestic wells to test their water supply wells
for “contamination.” These regulations would be reviewed at least every five years. The State
Water Board would have the authority to prioritize testing based on local water quality
conditions.

The bill would continuously appropriate funds, without regard to fiscal year, and where money
would remain in the fund at the close of a fiscal year, it would not revert to the General Fund.

The bill would specify that the purpose of the fund is to provide a stable source of funding to
assist communities and individual domestic well users to address contaminants in drinking
water that exceed safe drinking water standards, the treatment of which would otherwise
make the cost of water service unaffordable.

The bill would require the State Water Board to prioritize the use of this funding to: 1) assist
low-income communities and low-income individual domestic well users; and 2) fund costs
other than those related to capital construction costs.

The bill would prohibit, after January 1, 2020, the total unencumbered amount in the fund from
exceeding the State Water Board’s total estimated need for moneys in the fund over a two-year
period.

The State Water Board would be authorized to expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans,
contracts, or services to assist those communities and individual domestic well owners that rely
on contaminated drinking water to have access to safe and affordable drinking water with any
of the following:

1) The provision of replacement water as a short-term solution;

2) The development, implementation, and sustainability of long-term solutions, including but
not limited to, planning, construction, and operation and maintenance costs associated
with replacing, blending, or treating contaminated wells and consolidating water systems;



3) The identification of Californians without access to safe drinking water who are eligible to
receive assistance from the Fund and outreach to them; and

4) The testing of drinking water quality of individual domestic wells serving low-income
households.

The bill would identify eligible applicants for funding, including public agencies, nonprofit

* organizations, public utilities, federally recognized Indian tribes, state Indian tribes listed on the
Native American Heritage Commission’s California tribal consultation list, groundwater
sustainability agencies, and mutual water companies.

The bill would require the fund implementation plan to prioritize eligibility for expenditures of
the fund based on the following:

1) A water system’s current or projected water rates needed to ensure safe drinking water
exceed or will exceed 1.5 percent of the median household income for that water system
and the water system qualifies as a disadvantaged community (DAC).

2) The costs of providing potable water for an individual domestic well exceed or will exceed
1.5 percent of the household’s income and the household’s income is less than 80 percent
of the state wide household median income.

Nitrate Provisions

As summarized here, the June 26 amendments would also add a new Article 4.5 to Chapter 4
Division 7 of the Water Code entitled “Discharges of Nitrate to Groundwater from Agricultural
Operations.”

The bill would state that it is the intent of the Legislature to subsequently amend the bill to
seek specific funding from “agricultural operations” to assist in providing emergency, interim,
and long-term assistance to community water systems and individual domestic well users
whose wells have been impacted by nitrate contamination and whose wells are located in
agricultural areas.

The bill would define “agricultural operation” to mean either:

1) Adischarger that satisfies both the following conditions:
A) The discharger is an owner, operator, or both, of land that is irrigated to produce crops
or pasture for commercial purposes or a nursery; and
B) The discharger is enrolled or named in an irrigated lands regulatory program order
adopted by the State Water Board or Regional Board.

2) A discharger that satisfies both the following conditions:
A) The discharger is an owner, operator or both of a facility that is used for the raising or
harvesting of livestock; and



B) The discharger is enrolled or named in an order adopted by the State Water Board or a
Regional Board that regulates the discharges of waste from a facility to protect ground
and surface water.

The bill would specify that “agricultural operation” does not include any of the following:

1) A facility that processes crops or livestock;

2) Afacility that manufacturers, synthesizes, or processes fertilizer; or

3) Any portion of land or activities occurring on those portions of land that are not covered by
an order adopted by the State Water Board or a Regional Board.

The bill would have the Legislature declare that dischargers will pay for mitigation of past and
ongoing pollution by funding replacement water for affected communities. The bill would state
that it is the intent of the Legislature to subsequently amend the new article to establish an
agricultural assessment to be paid by agricultural operations for a period of 10-years to provide
funding, as a portion of the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund, to make available
alternative supplies of safe drinking water to persons affected by discharges of nitrogen from
agricultural operations that may occur in amounts that may cause or contribute to an
exceedance of a water quality objective (WQO) or cause conditions of pollution or nuisance.

The bill would provide that an “agricultural operation” would not be subject to enforcement by
the State Water Board or a Regional Board, as specified, for causing or contributing to an
exceedance of a WQO for nitrate in groundwater or for causing or contributing to a condition of
pollution or nuisance if an agricultural operation that discharges or has discharged or previously
threatened to discharge, nitrate to groundwater demonstrates that it has:

1) Timely paid any applicable assessment into the Fund; and
2) The agricultural operation is in compliance with all applicable provisions in a State Water
Board or Regional Board order, as specified (at Pages 16-17).

The bill would require by January 1, 2027 the State Water Board to conduct a public review of
regulatory and basin plan amendment implementation programs to evaluate progress toward
achieving water quality objectives with respect to nitrates in groundwater and assess
compliance with adopted timelines, monitoring requirements and implementation of best
practicable treatment or control.

The bill would explicitly state that it would not limit the liability of agricultural operations. The
bill would set a sunset provision on this article relating to discharges of nitrate to groundwater
from agricultural operations to be January 1, 2028.

Staff Comments: SB 623 continues to be the vehicle for a major proposal on funding for safe
drinking water that the environmental justice community and others are developing. The June
26 amendments add specificity and new provisions to the measure. More amendments are
expected, and the bill does not yet include the authorizations and requirements for the



significant funding sources for the bill. ACWA currently has an “Oppose Unless Amended”
position on the bill. ACWA has raised specific policy concerns and has indicated to the author
both verbally and in writing that ACWA will oppose a public goods charge/tax/fee on water if
that is added to the bill. With the June 26 amendments, the bill still raises the policy concerns
that ACWA has raised regarding the bill. The June 26 amendments do not add a public goods
charge. Staff suggests, as discussed below, that ACWA continue to suggest amendments that, if
accepted, would allow ACWA to remove its opposition.

A. Background: Safe Drinking Water for All Communities

Since Governor Brown came into office in 2011, safe drinking water for disadvantaged
communities (DACs) has been a priority for the Brown Administration. Since 2011, there has
been significant focus on nitrate contamination in DACs in some areas of the Tulare Lake Basin
and the Salinas Valley. The focus has broadened to include other contaminants in drinking
water in some DACs, such as naturally-occurring arsenic. The Brown Administration’s California
Water Action Plan states that “The administration will work with the Legislature to establish a
stable, long-term funding source for provision of safe drinking water and secure wastewater
systems for disadvantaged communities.”

Proposition 1, which ACWA supported, included $520 million for drinking water and
wastewater projects, with priority for projects in DACs. Generally, bond funds may be used for
capital investments — not for costs associated with long-term operations and maintenance
(O&M). Funding of the 0&M costs in DACs without access to safe drinking water has beena
real challenge.

The environmental justice community is now focused on creating a fund with multiple funding
streams to support the above-summarized cost categories. For example, ACWA understands
that they are pursuing an assessment on fertilizer materials and dairies as funding streams for
where the problem is nitrate contamination. (Discussions on that funding stream have been
going on for months and may result in an agreement on those funding streams very soon.)
They are discussing a tax on water (a public goods charge) as another funding stream.

B. ACWA Policy on Safe Drinking Water and DACs

The ACWA Board of Directors decided that one of the policy priorities for 2017 is leading on
“the development and advancement of drinking water solutions for disadvantaged
communities.” The Board has approved policy principles in which ACWA agrees that all
Californians should have safe drinking water. The Board approved ACWA's Disadvantaged
Communities Drinking Water Action Plan in March. ACWA’s DAC Drinking Water Initiative Task
Force had developed the plan. One element of the plan is working with the State Water Board
to improve the needs assessment.

The Task Force also noted that the funding issue is really a social issue, and the General Fund
would be an appropriate funding source. ACWA testified on this at the February 8, 2017 State



Water Board workshop. ACWA also noted at the workshop that ACWA opposes a tax or public
goods charge on water.

C. State Water Board Needs Assessment

At the February 8, 2017 workshop, State Water Board staff shared a preliminary estimate of
$45 million per year as the cost to solve the O&M problem for public water systems. {That
estimate included capital costs, and Chair Marcus directed staff to separate out the capital
costs from the O&M costs. This estimate did not include annual administrative costs.) The
State Water Board staff posted information regarding the assumptions behind this estimate
and the associated lists of systems. ACWA’s DAC Drinking Water Initiative Task Force met with
State Water Board staff regarding the needs assessment on April 21, 2017.

On April 28, 2017, State Water Board staff shared via an e-mail to ACWA a second estimate:

Annualized O&M Costs $43.17 million per year
Annualized Capital Costs $18.26 million per year
Total $61.45 million per year

The State Water Board’s document indicates that “Capital costs (...) could be funded fully or in
part by different funding sources (bonds or State Revolving Fund) and could be financed over
time.”

D. Community Water Center Needs Assessment

The Community Water Center (CWC) has prepared its own needs assessment. Their
assessment includes other categories beyond public water systems, including the following:

Private Wells/State Smalls (Non-nitrate) $17.1 million per year
Private Wells/State Smalls (Nitrate O&M) -$20.8 million per year

A “state small water system” is a system that serves at least five but no more than 14 service
connections and does not regularly serve drinking water to more than an average of 25
individuals daily for more than 60 days out of the year. (“Public water systems” have 15 or
more connections or regularly serve at least 25 individuals daily at least 60 days out of the
year.)

There are legitimate safe drinking water issues associated with the private wells and state
smalls categories. However, as CWC acknowledges, there is very limited data on private well
and state smalls drinking water quality, and CWC has made “very rough estimates” which rely
on extrapolations to get to statewide estimates. In a May 3 meeting with CWC, they indicated
that these estimates were based on point of use treatment, and they did not have estimates for
connections to centralized treatment. On May 3, CWC'’s estimate for an “All Costs” scenario was
$253 million per year. On May 23, the CWC's estimate for All Costs was $429 million per year.



 E.SB 623 Policy Concerns for Which ACWA is Already on Record

Based on the State Legislative Committee’s action on May 19, 2017. ACWA is already on record
on five issues for SB 623.

1. Public Goods Charge/Tax on Water

The Author has not yet added the significant funding sources to the bill. On May 26, ACWA met
with Senator Monning who was exploring a “ratepayer” assessment. ACWA indicated at that
meeting and in a letter to the Senator on May 30 that ACWA: A) agrees with the intent of the
bill; B) suggests General Fund funding; and C) would oppose a ratepayer assessment (i.e.,a
public good charge (PGC) or tax on water). ACWA members have submitted letters to the
Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee opposing a PGC or tax, and
ACWA has been advocating that position consistent with ACWA policy.

2. Eligible Recipients: Private Wells and State Small Water Systems

ACWA is on record with Senator Monning suggesting that the private wells and state smalls not
be included as eligible recipients in SB 623 because there is no statewide data to support a
needs assessment for these categories.

Based on the State Legislative Committee’s action on May 19, ACWA has suggested that the bill
instead require the State Water Board, in consultation with the counties and relevant
stakeholders, to develop a report to the Legislature with recommendations for how drinking
water data could be collected and evaluated for private wells and state smalls in rural,
unincorporated areas. The development of this type of report would allow discussions to take
place regarding what role the counties should have, what scope is needed, how owners of
private wells would be engaged so that they are aware of discussions about testing, how would
access to private property be obtained, etc.

The June 26 version would require the State Water Board to promulgate regulations to require
state small water systems and individual domestic wells to test their water supply wells for
“contamination.” The bill would not preclude the use of the Fund for this category before the
data is available. While the proposal is well-intended, there is a host of issues that arise in this
area. Staff recommends that ACWA suggest the deletion of the proposed regulation and
continue to suggest the development of the report.

To accommodate an agreement that may be reached by some in production agriculture/dairy
community with some in the environmental justice community, ACWA could suggest that
funding be made available for replacement water for state smalls and individual domestic wells
in the Tulare Lake Basin and the Salinas Valley that are contaminated with nitrate. Please see
proposed Amendment 2 in the last section of this analysis.



3. Eligible Funding Categories: Capital Costs

The prior (April 26) version proposed that capital expenditures would be eligible for funding.
ACWA suggested that the bill not cover capital costs because they can be funded with General
Obligation (G.0.) bond funding or Safe Drinking Water Safe Revolving Fund dollars. The lune 26
version would require the State Water Board to prioritize the funding for costs other than those
related to capital construction costs. This is an improvement, but capital costs would still be
eligible for funding under the bill. Staff recommends that ACWA continue to suggest that
capital costs not be eligible under the bill. (At the same time, ACWA is encouraging those that
are writing water bonds for 2018 to include significant funding for capital costs for safe drinking
water in DACs.)

4. Scope of Eligibility (DACs)

The prior (April 26) version referenced assistance to those without access to safe and affordable
safe drinking water. ACWA suggested that funding under SB 623 be limited to disadvantaged
communities (DACs) in rural, unincorporated areas that do not have access to safe drinking
water (this had been the focus of the work of the Governor’s Drinking Water Stakeholder
Group). The June 26 version of the bill would require that the fund implementation plan
prioritize eligibility based on the following criteria:

A) A water system'’s current or projected water rates needed to ensure safe drinking water
exceed or will exceed 1.5 percent of the median household income (MHI) for that water
system and the water system qualifies as a DAC; and

B) The costs for providing potable water for an individual domestic well exceed or will
exceed 1.5 percent of the household’s income and the household’s income is less than
80 percent of the statewide MHI.

The references to qualifying as a DAC (or less than 80 percent of the statewide MHI for
individual domestic wells) are a step in the right direction. However, these provisions are for a
prioritization. The bill still would not limit the use of the funding to DACs. Further, as the State
Legislative Committee has discussed in the context of AB 560 (Salas), the use of the 1.5 percent
of MHI as an affordability criteria for rates is problematic. ACWA should continue to suggest
that the bill be limited to DACs in rural, unincorporated areas.

5. Incidental Action
Both the April 26 and June 26 versions would authorize the State Water Board to “take
additional incidental action as may be appropriate for adequate administration and operation
of the fund.” ACWA has suggested that the bill be specific as to that this provision is intended to

cover. This could be accomplished with a string of examples.

F. New lIssue



The bill should address water that is not “safe” — water that does not comply with the federal or
state standards. The June 26 version of the bill refers to “contaminants in drinking water that
exceed drinking water standards” (e.g., at Page 8, Line 16). For some of the maximum
contaminant levels, one exceedance does not necessarily equate to noncompliance. The
language in the bill should be made consistent with State law and regulation on compliance -
with the standards.

G. Recommended Approach and Amendments

As analyzed above, ACWA should continue the “Oppose Unless Amended” position and seek
the amendments listed below, some of which ACWA has already suggested to the Author. The
proposed new ACWA amendments are highlighted in bold for ease of reference.

DRAFT — DRAFT —~ DRAFT

SB 623 Needed Amendments — June 26 Version
(Staff Recommendation Based on
State Legislative Committee’s May 19 Action and New Version of the Bill)

1) Eligibility: The bill should explicitly exclude state small water systems and individual
domestic wells from funding eligibility and make related conforming changes (e.g., delete
the affordability criteria for wells at Page 10, Line 34);

2) Eligibility: The one exception to Amendment 1 would be that funding could be made
available for replacement water for state small water systems or individual domestic
wells where data documents that the wells are contaminated with nitrate in the Tulare
Lake Basin and the Salinas Valley;

3) Well Testing: The new language (at Page 6 Line 39) that would require the testing of state
small water systems and individual domestic wells should be deleted. It should be
replaced with a requirement for the State Water Board, in consultation with the counties
and relevant stakeholders, to develop a report to the Legislature with recommendations
regarding to what extent and how drinking water data should be collected and assessed for
private wells and state smalls in rural, unincorporated areas;

4) Capital Costs: Exclude capital costs as an eligible funding category;
5) Scope (Limit to DACs): Limit the funding under the bill to DACs in rural, unincorporated
areas and delete the other provisions in the bill relating to affordability criteria (e.g., 1.5%

of the median household income provisions);

(Continued on next page)



6) “Safe”: Provide that funding would be available to address noncompliance with the
drinking water standards (rather than to address “exceedances” of drinking water
standards); and

7) Incidental Action: Instead of simply authorizing the State Water Board to take incidental
action as may be appropriate for adequate administration and operation of the fund, be
specific as to the type of actions this is intended to cover (i.e., examples could be added).

Staff suggests that ACWA continue to pursue amendments with an “Oppose Unless Amended”
position. If the Author does not accept the amendments and includes a public goods charge,
ACWA should immediately move to a straight “Oppose” position. If the Author does accept the
amendments and does not include a public goods charge, ACWA should move to a “Watch”
position. ACWA will continue to carefully monitor this bill for future amendments.

Recommended Position: Oppose Unless Amended



July 7, 2017

The Honorable Bill Quirk

Chair, Assembly Committee on
Environmental Safety & Toxic Materials
California State Assembly

State Capitol, Room 2163

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Senate Bill 623 (Monning): Funding for Safe Drinking Water
Position:  OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED (As Amended July 3, 2017)

Alameda County Water District El Dorado Irrigation District

American Water Works Association, Kern County Water Agency
California-Nevada Section Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Association of California Water Agencies Mesa Water District

Bella Vista Water District Regional Water Authority

Calleguas Municipal Water District Rowland Water District

Cucamonga Valley Water District San Juan Water District

Desert Water Agency Southern California Water Committee
East Valley Water District Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Eastern Municipal Water District Western Municipal Water District
Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District Yorba Linda Water District

Dear Chair Quirk:

The above-listed organizations are OPPOSED UNLESS AMENDED to SB 623 (Monning), which
would establish a fund to be administered by the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB) to assist those who do not have safe drinking water. We agree with the intent of
the bill which is to help fund solutions for disadvantaged communities (DACs) that do not
have access to safe drinking water. The lack of safe drinking water in certain DACs in
California is a public health issue and a social issue that needs to be addressed. However, as
currently drafted, SB 623 has fundamental flaws which can be addressed with the below-
suggested amendments.

1) SB 623 would include individual domestic wells and “state small water systems” (with 5
to 14 connections) as eligible funding categories even though data is lacking to support a
credible needs assessment. The state does not require owners of private wells to sample
their wells, and consequently a comprehensive database for these groundwater sources
does not exist. State small systems are typically regulated at the local or county level;
therefore, a comprehensive database for these groundwater sources does not exist. The
bill should explicitly exclude these two categories from funding with the exception that
funding could be made available for replacement water for individual domestic wells or
state small water systems in rural areas of the state for which the local health officer has



The Honorable Bilt Quirk
Page 2

certified that data documents that the wells for which funding is being sought in that area
are contaminated with nitrate. The proposed definition of “replacement water” should be
narrowed to make this exception workable. (Bottled water, point-of-use treatment and
point-of-entry treatment are reasonable parts of this proposed definition.)

2) SB 623 would require the SWRCB to require testing for all individual domestic wells and
state small water systems. This proposed requirement should be deleted and replaced
with a requirement for the SWRCB, in consultation with the counties and relevant
stakeholders, to develop a report to the Legislature with recommendations regarding to
what extent and how drinking water data should be collected and evaluated for individual
domestic wells and state small water systems in rural, unincorporated areas. This report
should take into account issues such as what is the role of the counties, what scope is
needed, how owners of individual domestic wells would be informed of the process, and
what challenges exist relative to access to wells on private property.

3) The bill would make capital costs an eligible funding category for long-term drinking
water solutions even though there are other effective funding sources for capital needs.
Both General Obligation (G.0.) bonds and the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
(SRF) are effective in funding capital costs. For example, Proposition 1 in 2014 authorized
$260 million for safe drinking water projects and $260 million for wastewater projects with
focus on projects in DACs. SB 5 by Senate President pro Tempore Kevin de Ledn proposes
additional G.O. bond funding for safe drinking water projects with focus on projects in
disadvantaged communities. This bill should exclude capital costs as an eligible funding
category and focus on funding operation and maintenance (O&M) costs, which are difficult
to fund through G.O. bonds and cannot be funded with SRF funds.

4) The bill would not limit the funding to disadvantaged communities. The current version
would have the SWRCB make funding available to those without access to safe and
affordable drinking water. We suggest that the funding be limited to DACs in rural,
unincorporated areas that do not have access to safe drinking water, and that the other
affordability criteria proposed in the June 26 version be deleted.

5) The bill should address water that is not safe — water that does not comply with the
federal or state drinking water standards. The June 26 version refers to water that exceeds
drinking water standards. For some of the maximum contaminant levels, one exceedance
does not necessarily equate to noncompliance or unsafe water. (Please see subdivision (i)
of Section 64432 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations.) The language in the bill
should, for public water systems, refer to noncompliance with the drinking water standards
instead of exceedances.

6) The bill would authorize the SWRCB to take incidental action as may be appropriate for
adequate administration and operation of the fund. instead of simply including this rather
vague provision, the bill should be specific as to what this proposed authority is intended to
cover.



The Honorable Bill Quirk
Page 3

The above-listed organizations understand that future amendments to the bill will add
designated funding sources. Senator Monning and some of the proponents of SB 623 have
been discussing a “ratepayer assessment” as a possible funding source. Requiring local
water agencies and cities across the state to impose a new tax or public goods charge on
water for the State of California is highly problematic and is not the appropriate response
to the problem. The organizations listed above all oppose the addition of a ratepayer
assessment. Given that this problem is a social issue, the organizations listed above suggest
that the General Fund be considered as a funding source.

If you have questions regarding the concerns expressed or amendments suggested above,
please contact Cindy Tuck, Deputy Executive Director for Government Relations, Association
of California Water Agencies at (916) 441-4545 or at cindyt@acwa.com.

cc: The Honorable William W. Monning
Honorable Members of the Assembly Environmental Safety & Toxic Materials (AESTM)
Committee
Ms. Kathy Smith, Senior Legislative Consultant, Office of Senator William W. Monning
Mr. Josh Tooker, Chief Consultant, AESTM Committee
Mr. John Kennedy, Consultant, Assembly Repubfican Caucus
Mr. Rob Egel, Legislative Director, SWRCB



DATE: July 26, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ,%/

FROM: Jeffrey Me%' ector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Review and Direction of the FY 2016-17 Fourth Quarter Investment
Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

‘Discussion/direction regarding FY 2016-17 Fourth Quarter Investment Report.

SUMMARY:

Stated below are cash and investment balances for March 31, 2017 and June 30, 2017
and the change in respective balances:

03/31/17 06/30/17 Change
Cash, Umpqua Bank (general account) $ 2,085,307 S 1,883,950 S (201,357)
Cash on Hand, Petty Cash & Cash Drawer 600 600 -
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 18,469,478 21,003,091 2,533,613
Money Market Accounts 3,595,289 3,621,924 22,635
Bond investments* 91,913 93,338 1,425
CDARS Accounts 2,000,000 1,756,500 (243,500)
Certificates of Deposits* 2,901,590 2,608,512 (293,078)
Trustee Accounts 521,099 521,796 697
Total Cash and Investments $29,669,276 $31,489,711 S 1,820,435
*Bonds based on Market Value
District Funds S 29,874,463
Trustee Accounts 521,796
Assessment District Funds 1,093,452

Total Funds $31,489,711

112



This report is for the fourth quarter of FY 2016-17 and covers the months of April
through June 2017. The District posted investment earnings of $44,181 during this
quarter. In the course of the quarter a $303,557 Umpqua Bank CD matured, the FDIC
paid the District $243,686 for a CDARS due to a failed bank, and the second distribution
of the County Property Tax disbursement ($1,511,607) was received. Transfers to LAIF -
throughout the quarter totaled a little over $2.5M.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

On June 14" the Federal Open Market Committee (FMOC) raised the target range for
the federal funds rate to between 1.00% and 1.25%. The Fed’s third rate increase since
December reflected their outlook that the economy is on solid ground. Moderate job
growth, lower unemployment rates (4.3%), and increased economic activity has given
the Feds the confidence to not only increase rates but begin to sell off some of the $4.5
trillion of mortgage backed securities and treasuries it bought during the recession. The
only concern is that inflation, which has declined recently, is now running below the
Fed's long term objective of 2.0%.

The Fed also upgraded its economic activity and employment forecasts for the
remainder of this year, but predicts that inflation, in the short term, will remain somewhat
below the 2% target. It is also believed that the Fed will raise its short-term interest
rates in quarter point increments at least once, possibly twice more in 2017.

The Dow, NASDAQ and S&P markets are still strong, and yields on ten-year treasuries,
although fluctuating somewhat, have settled into the 230 range. LAIF continues to offer
competitive daily yields, 1.03% as of June 30, and offers liquidity that time deposits do
not. Staff will continue to evaluate the market and will look for the best short-term
investment options until such time of higher short and medium term interest rates.

Attachment(s): CCWD Quarterly Report on Investments June 30, 2017

212



Giol

S9DIAISS SANBUSIUIWPY JO 1030011(] IGLOIN As.jJaf

A4S

L £oH0d

JUSWISSRURIA] [RIDUBUL] U PALj109dS SB SP3aU MOJ U[SED Joau 03 JOLUSL 9y} Jo A[Iqe oy} 10] opiaoid uialey palodal SJUBUIISSAUL U} AJILISD JOYMNY [ 'SIUoWasiSe [2n1oeluod 19)0
pue me] 3y} *,SAULOPINY ASI[0d JUSUNSIAU],, ‘L A01[0J JUSWSSLURIA] [RIDURUI] SIOLISIC] U} YILA SOUBPIOOOE Ul A[[RIJUBISqNS 218 ureey paytodal SJUSULSIAUL S JO [[B 18yl AJ11ed |

%00°001 | 191°509°67 $ | 0£8°6EE0E §
%L 1 (z 98ed woiy spuny aa3snif) | 96L°12S 96L°128
€LXdLISTS dISND 910N WIs], pajA SSpIH soig uewys]| %49’z | 494 600Z ‘01 JoquIsAON 800T ‘G Aelq %056'C | 8£€°€6 L86°008
1soda(] Jo sjeolIIe) Yueg OSIe S[9M| %659 | £8b1 1202 ‘Tz Alng 9107 ‘zz AIng %00€° 1 | 086TL61 000°000°C
SYVAD dued Aunwwo) AS[[BA [2OUSD|  %6L°S | LT L10T ‘LT AInf 9102 ‘8z AInf %S66'0 | 00S°9SL°l 005°96L°1
ysoda(q o ejeoya) yueg enbdwin| 9490’1 | 0L9 610T 1 Ay Z10T ‘8T YaBN %006'0 | 0LZ°TTE 0LTTZE
usode( jo e3eoyne) Nueg enbdwn|  9%c0'1 | S0€ 8107 ‘1 Aey 210T 87 yorey %0060 | Z9Z°€1¢ Z9T°ElE
1o31RIAl ASUOIA] Yueg enbdwin| oaL8° 11 | 1 uadQ L00Z “y1 sunr %0ZF0 | 0LV 009°C 0LF009°E
1B ASUOJA] 0B1B S[[om |  %L00 | S uadQ uedQ %0100 | ¥St'1T PSH 1T
pung jusunseAu] Aous3y [8907| %€769 | 081 uadQ uedQ %0€0'T | 160°€00°1Z $ | 160°€00°1Z
UiiM palssAl] | oljojiod | Aune Anep Pa1SaAU] ey oneA 180D
Jo 9y, 01 she Jo s e uodno) 13BN jusunsaAu]

L10T ‘o€ sunp

SJusUSaAU] uo Hoday Aorend)
LOTYLSIA HILYA ALNNOD SYHIAVIVD




Giog

SauawsaAuy p ysed 8301, IIL'68H 1€
pung 28uey) + yseD A12d 009
soue|eg JUN00OY FUOAYD 056°C8S ]
T ISRLL
SjuounsaAu] {2107, 19160967
S0'1 =SIB9 4 UJ SIUBUIISAAU] $O2ISNIL, 96L°1ZS
[21I0] S9£°€80°67
20T ul saiLmIBIAl PIINpayds 086°7L6 L
78¢ [elaUasy 6107 Ul SaULIMEIA PI{OPAYDS 0LT°TTE
8107 Ul sonLIMIBIN PIINPaYss  79Z°¢i¢
ske( Jo "oN 88815 punyg L10T Ul SSHLIMBIA; P3MNPAYDS 00S°95L°T
Jnega ul AJngeIN 8E€'ch
(yuow ays Jo Kep ise] ayy 1B ASUOIN/ATYT S10°ST79°4T
Burmoy|o] sAep ui ofi] 28e10ar 241 )
Aangeiy o8e1oay paySiopm SSWRL] suwl ], AJLINBIA] sisAeuy
AL
%00°001 96L°1ZS § 96L°1¢S g
punyg aatasay Apisse/oaTeq Auedsn %0l 1 uado 01°60deS %100 65089 650°89
pun,j aalasay sa10y uj Al Jquegsn %0T'9T I uadg E1SIPO %100 £TL9EL €TL'9E!
AAIISIY PIT 3991 3[PPES 9007 Auegsil %SL°09 [ uadQ 909180V %000  YI0‘LIE § vio‘Lig $
J9Isn4 ], oHoJMOd AW Aumep palsaAU] PIoIA aneA 150D
JOd JALSIANI % 01 ske( Joaeq Qe % 13RI
:$pung pasisni]
LI0Z ‘gg ounp syusuIysoAu] uo 310dey £aez1end)

LOTHLSIA ALY ALNNOD SVHIAAVIVD



Giog

"L1/0€/90 JO Se 8EE“E6S JO PUOQ PaYNEjop SOIE UBIYSTT SSPN|OUI 1BYD AJLInIBW 0f SYIUOJA

$9€°¢80°67 [e10L

- %0 + 09
086°TL61 %L 09 - 2
0LT'TTE %1 Y2 -1
792¢1g %1 Zl-9
160°€00°1C %TL 9-¢
LILY'S  § %61 €-0

onfeA 19MIeN uonnqLUSI(Y ALyep ALIMIBIA] 0] SYIUON

+ 09 08 -2 vZ-Zh ZL-9
: _ : : : %0

%01
%02
%0¢
%0v
%08
%09
%0L
%08

Ajuinjey o3 syjuop

LT0T ‘0€ dung Jo sy
(onjeA JBIAD uonNqLISIY A3AnIBIAL AYIuoy]
PLSIJ 91BN AJUROD) SBIAAB[RD)




Gioy

01L°8L8°6T IP0vP1°67  LyO‘TPY 0E 11S2I9JU] PANIOOY 39 SJUSULSIAU] [BI10],

9.909 9,909 1s210)U] pantody Suipug

%001  PE0818°6C  $9E°€80°6T  LPOTPYOS SJUSUIISIAU] [BIOL

J90 J4a %L'T  L86°008 8£€'c6 000°5ZH°1 $9JON WIS ], WNIPIA
%0E' T 6891 %L'9 000°000°2 086°CL6°1 000°000C  (yjueg oS1eq s[ja) Asoda(] JO SILIIMAY) S]qRROSIN-UON
%00'T LT %6'S  00S°9SL°1 005°9SL°1 005°95L°1 (ueg wrwo)) As[[EA [28USD) SYVAD 31qeHOSON-UON
%060  06¥ %l'T  TESSE9 765°5€9 TE5°5€9 (ueg enbdui)) 3soda(q Jo sareolj1LIe)) 9]qRIOBON-UON
%Yo 1 %L'Cl  OLY'009°C 0LY009°C 0L¥°009°€ (enbdwiny) spuny je31BIA ASUOIN
%00 S %I'0  PSHIT PSH 1T vSyIe (0818 S[[oA\) SPUN 193IBIA] ASUOIA]
%E0'T 081 %y'0L  160°€00°1Z  160°€00°1Z  160°€00°1Z (J1vT) puny wusunsaau] Aouesy [eoo]
AumeNy  Qumep  ofojlog |anfeA MOOg onjBA IOIB]A  SnBA Irg SIUSLUISIAU]

O1p[BIA 01 Ske(] Jooy,

LT0Z ‘0 dunp Jo sy
Algwiwng 01703310
PLISI 193eAL Q1uno)) sesag[e))



Giog

[e137B[]00) UBOT 10} P[9Y 3JE J1S0da(] JO SOIBDIILIOY) 95T, (910N

Junoooe 1ad UOY[IUI (S JO WNIXEUI & SMO][e A[JUSLIND J1V Ty
sarousge Sulzes paziugooal AJjeuoneU 9y3 Jo ¢ Jo 7 Aq Bupjues 1s9ySI (1)

%001
SSA <oy %¢E %0¢ sieok ¢ SSJON ULIZJ, WnIpajA] (D109¢s
Sa X B/U %L %0% s1eak 7 (fueg o31ey sjjopm) usoda(g Jo 91BOLJ11IS)) 91qRROZAN-UON 789€S
SO X B/U %9 %0t s1BoA 7 (ueg wwioD A3[[2A [enua)) 1soda(] Jo 81e013IIe)) 9[qRII0SaN-UOC N 89€¢
910N 998 B/U %7 %0% sigak 7 (ueg enbduin) ysodaqy Jo sje0IIe)) S]qRII0SAN-UON P89€S
SOX ) %l %0T auoN (enbdurpy) spung o3RIy Aouopy (D109¢s
SaA (D %0 %07 SUON (0818 s[[o) SPUN,] 3931 ASUO] (D109¢s
SO K e/u %0L % QUON (41v°7) pun Jusunsaau] Aouedy [eoo] 16991
Sy 01[0J3104 {(o1joq110g ALINIEIA] Al03a38]) U013098 2P0D)
souerdwo) Suney ul ey Jo 1ueo1sy) WINWIXeN JUSUNSIAUT JUSWILISAOD)
UPaID  98eiusolsd  SHWIIT JUSULSIAU] BIWIOJI[BD
pazuoyny
LT0T ‘0g dung jo sy

1SIPIRYD dduedwo)) JuduysaAuy
PLYSIT 19384 AJuno)) sedasejed)



DATE: July 26, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ,%,
N
FROM: Jeffrey Me@'\Director of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Annual Resolution to Submit Delinquencies to County Tax Rolls

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopting Resolution No. 2017- requesting
delinquent charges be placed on Calaveras County tax rolls.

SUMMARY:

Staff is requesting that the Board of Directors approve the attached list of delinquent
utility service accounts for submission to the Calaveras County Tax Collector to be
placed on the tax rolls. This is an annual resolution, which aids the District in the
collection of these delinquent accounts when other collection efforts have been
unsuccessful.

Collection efforts include sending these accounts bi-monthly bills and reminder notices
after which water service is locked off. Wastewater service to these properties has not
been cut off for public health reasons. Placing the accounts on the tax rolls is an
effective and efficient collection procedure. As the District is on the “Teeter” program,
payment for delinquencies placed on the tax rolls is guaranteed by the County.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Placement of the specified delinquent balances on the County tax rolls ensures
collection of approximately $91,370.63 and avoids the need for subsequent bad-debt
write-offs.

Attachments: Resolution Requesting Delinquent Charges Be Placed on Calaveras County
Tax Rolls
Schedule A — Calaveras County Water District FY 2017-18 County Tax List



RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

REQUESTING DELINQUENT CHARGES BE PLACED ON
CALAVERAS COUNTY TAX ROLLS

WHEREAS, there are delinquent and unpaid charges due the Calaveras County Water
District; and

WHEREAS, Section 31701e of the California Water Code provides for the collection of
such delinquencies on the County Tax Rolls.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors requests the Calaveras County Board of
Supervisors and Auditor to include those delinquencies as referenced on Schedule A,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, on the 2017-2018 Calaveras County Tax Bills.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of July, 2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Jeff Davidson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 2017 - 2017 COUNTY TAX LIST

PRELIMINARY AS OF 7/20/17

SCHEDULE A
CCWD Account Number APN Total
001041-000 026-027-021-000 1,248.40
001152-000 032-0086-033-000 741.36
002043-000 070-028-056-000 785.36
002066-000 073-026-009-000 414.68
002190-000 065-003-004-000 1,029.27
002220-000 067-006-022-000 931.64
004455-000 061-028-016-000 285.88
005021-000 030-024-033-000 133.56
005915-000 026-024-028-000 424.68
007859-000 010-015-012-000 424.68
007978-000 010-012-051-000 307.80
008245-000 066-018-036-000 374.64
008840-000 023-058-009-000 548.24
009031-000 028-051-002-000 601.76
009088-000 028-051-002-000 601.76
009906-000 028-051-004-000 295.88
013024-000 072-013-006-000 1,227.52
013445-000 026-019-057-000 1,636.74
016037-000 030-008-001-000 133.56
022461-000 073-055-013-000 291.40
022735-000 023-061-003-000 123.56
022916-000 061-067-006-000 1,415.05
026268-000 072-032-013-000 414.68
028464-000 008-022-010-000 788.88
028743-000 074-025-001-000 285.88
029958-000 065-002-013-000 296.38
032059-000 070-042-017-000 291.12
032491-000 057-014-027-000 690.52
032549-000 066-041-011-000 364.64
034668-000 074-002-015-000 591.76
036367-000 010-018-009-000 360.68
036375-000 066-042-008-000 332.61
036380-000 066-014-012-000 546.96
036383-000 066-037-012-000 182.32
036386-000 066-015-002-000 911.60
036434-000 074-031-010-000 318.92
036456-000 061-038-003-000 285.88
036731-000 026-027-031-000 1,083.92
036961-000 072-001-011-000 113.56
037259-000 074-008-038-000 635.76
037415-000 008-022-037-000 1,799.80
037417-000 074-024-009-000 1,799.80
037420-000 004-028-027-000 760.14
037424-000 008-014-022-000 1,804.08
037425-000 074-021-016-000 1,799.80
037432-000 064-029-017-000 942.34
037433-000 061-031-025-000 1,799.80

10of3




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 2017 - 2017 COUNTY TAX LIST

PRELIMINARY AS OF 7/20/17
SCHEDULE A
CCWD Account Number APN Total
037436-000 072-041-012-000 760.14
037437-000 008-014-048-000 1,799.80
037439-000 098-032-009-000 1,799.80
037441-000 055-046-034-000 760.14
037442-000 008-022-083-000 288.65
037443-000 061-033-011-000 1,799.80
037444-000 048-057-003-000 1,114.66
037445-000 070-037-015-000 760.14
037446-000 070-038-036-000 760.14
037447-000 008-028-030-000 760.14
037449-000 070-042-003-000 760.14
037450-000 050-014-014-000 760.14
037451-000 008-022-036-000 1,799.80
037452-000 072-030-004-000 760.14
037456-000 008-025-061-000 760.14
037458-000 061-027-013-000 1,799.80
037458-000 048-073-002-000 1,114.66
037460-000 008-022-043-000 1,114.66
037461-000 030-006-012-000 264.99
037462-000 028-051-004-000 601.76
037464-000 066-038-002-000 1,114.66
037465-000 030-006-011-000 760.14
037467-000 066-017-011-000 253.06
037469-000 066-043-013-000 1,114.66
037472-000 057-013-018-000 1,114.66
037473-000 057-014-014-000 1,114.66
037474-000 030-015-024-000 760.14
037475-000 057-014-019-000 714.66
037477-000 066-013-003-000 364.66
037478-000 057-014-022-000 1,114.66
037479-000 057-014-031-000 1,114.66
037480-000 066-038-005-000 1,114.66
037481-000 066-026-017-000 1,114.66
037482-000 066-018-003-000 1,114.66
037483-000 025-017-021-000 760.14
037485-000 036-018-004-000 760.14
037486-000 034-071-014-000 1,799.80
037488-000 028-022-013-000 1,799.80
037489-000 057-014-016-000 1,114.66
037490-000 034-037-003-000 760.14
037491-000 066-018-027-000 1,114.66
037492-000 066-016-004-000 1,114.66
037493-000 066-042-005-000 1,114.66
037494-000 034-040-018-000 760.14
037495-000 066-018-021-000 1,114.66
037496-000 026-019-063-000 1,799.80
037497-000 026-026-009-000 1,799.80

20f3




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 2017 - 2017 COUNTY TAX LIST

PRELIMINARY AS OF 7/20/17
SCHEDULE A
CCWD Account Number APN Total

037498-000 034-056-014-000 1,799.80
037499-000 066-039-005-000 1,114.66
037501-000 030-013-037-000 760.14
037506-000 057-014-008-000 1,114.66
037508-000 034-076-004-000 1,799.80
037509-000 066-041-010-000 1,114.66
037510-000 066-041-018-000 1,114.66
037513-000 036-022-015-000 101.12
037540-000 073-006-005-000 113.56
037838-000 073-006-002-000 221.02

TOTAL 91,370.63

Anfl




DATE: July 26, 2017

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ,ﬁ’/
FROM: Jeffrey M@y},g }‘Qctor of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Update on the Financial Analysis Study

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Update on the Financial Analysis Study .

SUMMARY:

At the June 8, 2017 Board Workshop Shawn Koorn and Tom Gould of HDR
Engineering, Inc. presented a preliminary financial plan to the Board and public. The
presentation included an overview of the financial analysis process, its goals, objectives
and governing guidelines. They also described the key assumptions, including the
District's Budget and Fiscal Policies as per Financial Management Policy 5.00.

The preliminary water and wastewater financial plans underscored both the short and
long term fiscal challenges facing the District. It was also noted that because the Board
was not scheduled to adopt the FY 2017-18 Operating and CIP Budgets until the June
28" Board meeting, the financial plan would likely need to be updated to reflect any
budgetary changes. HDR and staff answered questions from the Board and public and
received comments from the Board.

Staff has worked with HDR to update the preliminary financial plan to incorporate
budget and fiscal changes, including the allocation of revenues and expenditures to the
water and wastewater funds. The updated preliminary financial plan was presented to
the Finance Committee on July 18. The committee members recommended that the
plan be submitted to the Board for review and comment. HDR will present an updated
preliminary financial plan and will be available for questions and comments.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.



